
 
 

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
Agenda 
 
 

Date Thursday 6th October 2022 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Council Chamber, Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or the 
Constitutional Services team at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT details for this agenda are available from the Constitutional 
Services team: telephone 0161 770 5151, or via email: 
constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk  
 
3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any Member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer by 12 noon on Monday, 3rd 
October 2022. 
 
4.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming. 
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 
Please also note the Public attendance Protocol on the Council’s Website 
 
https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 Councillors Ahmad (Chair), M Bashforth, Byrne, S Hussain, Islam, Kenyon, 
Rea and Shuttleworth 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings


 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

3   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6) 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Performance Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 1st September 2022 are attached for approval. 

6   Council Performance Report June 2022 (Pages 7 - 30) 

7   Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 
(Pages 31 - 40) 

8   Key Decision Document (Pages 41 - 68) 

 Key Decisions scheduled to be taken by the Council from 1st October 2022 



 

 

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
01/09/2022 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Ahmad (in the Chair)  
Councillors Byrne, S Hussain, Kenyon, Rea and Shuttleworth 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
A. Ryans – Director of Finance 
M. Stenson – Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and 
Strategic Financial Management 
A. Collinge – Head of School Support Service 
P. Thompson – Constitutional Services 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Marie 
Bashforth and Islam. 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business for this meeting of the 
Committee to consider. 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interests received. 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions for this meeting of the 
Committee to consider. 

5   MINUTES   

Resolved: 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Performance Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee, held 23rd June 2022, be approved as a 
correct record.  

6   DRAFT 2021/22 ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS   

The Committee scrutinised a report of the Director of Finance 
that presented the Council’s draft Statement of Accounts for the 
financial year 2021/22. The submitted report highlighted: 

a. The timeline for the preparation of the accounts and 
recent changes to the timetable for the audit of the 
accounts;  

b. The uncertainty regarding the timeline for the conclusion 
of the audit process given the on-going consideration of 
technical accounting arrangements regarding the 
valuation of infrastructure assets;  

c. The current position with regard to the audit of the 
accounts;  

d. The overall revenue outturn position for 2021/22 was a 
surplus of £2.749m; 

e. The year-end variances that are attributable to each 
Portfolio;  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

 

f. The level of Government grants received in relation to the 
COVID-19 brought forward into and received during 
2021/22;  

g. Schools balances at 31st March 2022 were £10.192m;  
h. The Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) deficit was £2.773m 

and was held in an unusable reserve rather than being 
netted off the School’s balances (as was the accounting 
practice prior to 2020/21);  

i. The final Housing Revenue Account (HRA) balance was 
£21.719m;  

j. The balance on the Collection Fund was a deficit of 
£9.133m;  

k. The revenue account earmarked reserves at £99.228m, 
other earmarked reserves at £20.992m (Revenue Grant 
Reserves of £10.731m plus School Expenditure on the 
Council’s Capital Programme for 2021/22 was £76.989m 
against the revised Capital Programme in 2021/22, 
resulting in a variance of £38.280m compared to the 
projected outturn of £38.709m at month 9. Of the 
variance £32.333m was due to the required inclusion in 
the Council’s asset register of the new Saddleworth 
School which was built and mostly funded by the 
Department of Education. The remaining variance of 
£5.948m was due to projects moving forward more 
quickly than anticipated towards the end of the year. The 
increase in expenditure required funding allocated to 
future years to be re-profiled to fully finance the Capital 
Programme in 2021/22;  

l. The significant items in each of the primary financial 
statements;  

m. The preparation of Group Accounts incorporating the 
Council’s three wholly owned companies – the Unity 
Partnership Ltd, MioCare Community Interest Company 
and the Meridian Group. The Meridian Group has been 
incorporated into the Council’s Group Accounts for 
2021/22, as the Council became the only shareholder 
during 2021/22; and  

n. The performance of the Finance Team in closing the 
accounts. 

 
The presentation of the draft Statement of Accounts to the Audit 
Committee on 21st June 2022, in line with recognised good 
practice, provided the Audit Committee’s members with an 
opportunity to review the Council’s year-end financial position 
before they were required to formally approve the accounts. The 
presentation of the draft Statement of Accounts to this meeting 
of the Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee provided 
Members with an additional opportunity to consider the outturn 
for 2021/22. 
 
Resolved: 
That the report be noted. 

7   REVENUE MONITOR AND CAPITAL INVESTMENT 
PROGRAMME 2022/23 QUARTER 1 – JUNE 2022  

 

Page 2



 

 

The Committee scrutinised a report of the Director of Finance 
which provided members with the opportunity to review the first 
budget monitoring report for the financial year 2022/23. The 
report enabled the Committee to consider the key information 
relating to the forecast revenue budget position and the financial 
position of the capital programme, as at 30th June 2022 (Quarter 
1 2022/23), together with the revised capital programme 
covering the period 2022/23 to 2026/27. The report (Attachment 
1) had been considered and the recommendations therein were 
approved by the Cabinet, at its meeting, that held on 22nd 
August 2022. 
 
The current forecast outturn position for 2022/23 was showing a 
projected deficit variance of £5.833m after allowing for approved 
and pending transfers to and from reserves. This position 
included additional costs and pressures that have been 
identified by the Authority in this financial year as a direct result 
of the lasting impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
There were two areas which continued to endure significant 
pressures which were attributable to the ongoing impact of the 
Pandemic; Community Health & Adult Social Care was reporting 
an adverse variance of £7.582m and Children’s Social Care was 
recording £4.137m. These pressures were being offset against a 
corporate provision of £12.000m COVID-19 Legacy funding 
which had been set aside during the 2022/23 budget setting 
process.  
 
An update on the major issues driving the projections was 
detailed at Annex 1 to the report. The report outlined the most 
up to date capital spending position for 2022/23 to 2026/27 for 
approved schemes. The revised capital programme budget for 
2022/23 was £88.075m at the close of Quarter 1, a net increase 
of £2.073m from the original budget of £78.695m. Actual 
expenditure to 30th June 2020 was £6.787m (8.62% of the 
forecast outturn). Without doubt the forecast position would 
continue to change throughout the year with additional re-
profiling into future years. 
 
Resolved: 
That the report be noted. 

8   DELIVERY OF ADDITIONAL SCHOOL PLACES AND 
ADMISSIONS  

 

The Committee scrutinised a report of the Head of School 
Support Services that provided a briefing and update to the 
members on the delivery of school places and school place 
preference rates for the borough. 
 
The report provided an update on the delivery of additional 
school places and the work of Education Support Services 
including: - 
• Pupil Numbers 
• Allocation of school places by ward 

Page 3



 

 

• The percentage of residents who are offered a school 
place of choice (1st or top 3 preferences) 
• Overview of the current school place plans 
• Future to increase parental choice. 
 
The Local Authority (LA) has seen a slight dip in the numbers of 
Primary age pupils in schools.  In 2020 the January census 
recorded 24,676 pupils in Oldham schools, whilst the number 
from 2022 was 24,538.  In Secondary schools the number 
continues to rise; in 2020 there were 16,740 secondary pupils, 
this now stands at 17,699.  These numbers include children 
attending special schools and the pupil referral unit. 

 
In secondary there was place pressure in some year groups, 
leaving a small number of surplus places available. 

 
The usual situation existed insofar that the borough has some 
extremely popular secondary schools and others that are less 
popular.  New provision at the Brian Clarke Academy will give 
the borough much needed places and further choice for 
residents who may otherwise struggle to get places at more 
popular schools.  
 
Ahead of September 2022 Brian Clarke Academy did their own 
place allocation as a new free school, so these are not included 
in the data for this year as the places on offer were conditional 
on the school opening in September 2022, which has now been 
confirmed. The Brian Clarke Academy will be further established 
into the admissions process next year as they will then be part 
of our allocation, and the places at the school will impact fully on 
the data allocation in 2023.  

 
Primary has place pressure in year 3 and 4, however all 
planning areas have at least one school with places in each year 
group.  For many year groups there are several schools with 
available places.  The borough currently has 10.6 % spare 
capacity in the primary sector. 

 
Oldham continues to be a net ‘importer’ of pupils with 250 
secondary places and 75 primary places offered to non-Oldham 
residents. 
 
Appendix One of the submitted report showed the detail for 1st 
and top 3 preferences in Oldham for secondary places.  In 2020, 
75% of residents were offered their first choice of secondary 
school.  This increased to 75.7 % in 2021 and to 76 % this year.   
In 2021, 89.9% of pupils gained a place at one of their top 3 
preferences of secondary school and in 2022 this had increased 
to 91.2 %. National rates are included for comparison.   

 
The data however did not include the Brian Clarke Academy as 
places offered at that school, for 2022/23, were conditional.  In 
2023 the data was due to include the Brian Clarke Academy.  

Page 4



 

 

Information in relation to places offered at the Brian Clarke 
Academy were detailed at Appendix 3 of the submitted report. 
 
A member commented that the percentage of first, second and 
third choice of school places being offered to children in the 
South Chadderton Ward was 84.6% in 2022, down from 90.2% 
in 2021 and as such had the lowest Ward percentage Ward 
figure in the Oldham Borough. The Head of School Support 
Service undertook to investigate this matter and report thereon 
to Members of the Committee. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That the report be noted 
2. That the Head of School Support Services be requested 

to submit a further update on School’s School Places and 
Admissions in approximately 12 months 

3. That the Head of School Support Services’ undertaking to 
report back to Member of the Committee regarding the 
percentage of first, second and third placed school 
allocations be noted. 

9   PERFORMANCE AND OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23  

 

The Committee received a report detailing the Committee’s 
Work Programme for 2022/23. 
 
A Member requested that a report regarding Contract Monitoring 
be included in the Committee’s Work Programme. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That the Performance Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee’s Work Programme 2022/23 be noted. 

2. That a report regarding Contract Monitoring be added to 
the Committee’s Work Programme. 

10   KEY DECISION DOCUMENT   

The Committee considered the latest Key Decision Document, 
which set out the Authority’s Key Decisions scheduled to be 
made from 22nd August 2022. 
 
Resolved: 
That the Key Decision Document be noted. 
 

 
The meeting started at 6.00pm and ended at 7.50pm  

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Report to Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Council Performance Report June 2022
for period 1 April to 30 June 2022

Portfolio Holder:
Councillor Shaid Mushtaq, Portfolio Holder - Corporate Services

Officer Contact: 
Shelley Kipling, Assistant Chief Executive

Report Author:
Shelley Kipling, Assistant Chief Executive 
shelley.kipling@oldham.gov.uk 

Date: 6 October 2022 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



C o u n t

2 9
2

3 6
1 1

3 0 / 6 / 2 0 2 2

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40

S u m m a r y
T h e  p u r p o s e  o f  t h i s  r e p o r t  i s  t o  f a c i l i t a t e :
       !   a  r e v i e w  o f  p e r f o r m a n c e  a g a i n s t  b u s i n e s s  p l a n  o b j e c t i v e s  d u r i n g  t h i s  q u a r t e r
       !   a n a l y s i s  o f  a n y  a r e a s  o f  u n d e r  p e r f o r m a n c e  ( i f  r e q u i r e d )
       !   a c k n o w l e d g e m e n t  o f  a r e a s  o f  g o o d  p e r f o r m a n c e .

T h e  C o u n c i l " s  C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t  ( C P R )  m o n i t o r s  t h e  d e l i v e r y  o f  b u s i n e s s  p l a n
a c t i o n s ,  r i s k s  a n d  m e a s u r e s  a g a i n s t  t h e  c u r r e n t  C o r p o r a t e  P l a n  p r i o r i t i e s .  T h e  C P R
p r o v i d e s  a  b r e a k d o w n  o f  p e r f o r m a n c e  b y  e a c h  C o r p o r a t e  P l a n  p r i o r i t y  a r e a  a n d  i n c l u d e s
f u r t h e r  d e t a i l s  o n  a n y  e x c e p t i o n s .  

T h e  C o u n c i l  c o n t i n u e s  t o  m o n i t o r ,  a n d  p l a n  f o r ,  t h e  i m p a c t  o f  b o t h  i n t e r n a l  i n f l u e n c e s  ( e . g . ,
s t a f f  c a p a c i t y  d u e  t o  c o n t i n u e d  C O V I D  r e l a t e d  a b s e n c e )  a n d  e x t e r n a l  f a c t o r s  ( e . g . ,
i n c r e a s e d  d e m a n d  d u e  t o  i n c r e a s e d  c o s t  o f  l i v i n g )  o n  a l l  i t s  s e r v i c e s .  

A c t i o n s R i s k s M e a s u r e s

E n d  O f  Y e a r  ( E O Y )  P r e d i c t i o n s

A s  t h e  c h a r t  a b o v e  i l l u s t r a t e s ,  i n  t h i s  q u a r t e r :
       !   9 5 %  ( 1 7 4 / 1 8 4 )  o f  a c t i o n s  a r e  o n  t r a c k  o r  h a v e  b e e n  c o m p l e t e d  a n d  5 %  b e h i n d  s c h e d u l e  
       !   7 2 %  ( 1 0 4 / 1 4 5 )  o f  r i s k s  a r e  l o w  o r  v e r y  l o w
       !   6 9 %  ( 3 5 / 5 1 )  o f  t a r g e t e d  m e a s u r e s  a r e  o n  o r  w i t h i n  t a r g e t  
       !   9 2 %  ( 4 7 / 5 1 )  o f  t a r g e t e d  m e a s u r e s  a r e  o n  t r a c k  t o  a c h i e v e  t h e i r  e n d  o f  y e a r  t a r g e t .

T h e s e  f i g u r e s  a r e  a s  e x p e c t e d  f o r  t h e  f i r s t  q u a r t e r  o f  t h e  r e p o r t i n g  y e a r .

R e c o m m e n d a t i o n s :
I t  i s  r e c o m m e n d e d  t h a t  t h e  l e a d e r s h i p  t e a m s  a n d  C o m m i t t e e :
       !   n o t e  t h e  p e r f o r m a n c e  r e c o r d e d
       !   c e l e b r a t e  a r e a s  o f  g o o d  o r  i m p r o v i n g  p e r f o r m a n c e
       !   a g r e e  i m p r o v e m e n t  p l a n s  o r  m i t i g a t i o n  f o r  a r e a s  o f  p o o r  o r  d e c l i n i n g  p e r f o r m a n c e
       !   c o n s i d e r  a r e a s  f o r  r e v i e w  ( g o o d  o r  p o o r )  t h a t  c o u l d  p r o d u c e  l e a r n i n g  f o r  t h e  o r g a n i s a t i o n .

1 8 4
3

3 8
6 0
4 4

0  r a i s e d

0  l o w e r e d
2 9 6 1 4 3

N o  U p d a t e

U n l i k e l y  t o
a c h i e v e

C o m p l e t e

O n
T r a c k

B e h i n d
S c h e d u l e

H i g h

M e d

L o w

V e r y
L o w

O n
T a r g e t

W i t h i n
5 %

T a r g e t

> 5 %
f r o m

T a r g e t

N o
U p d a t e

2 6  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

F r o m  Q u a r t e r  2

A l m o s t  c e r t a i n  t o  a c h i e v e  T a r g e t
L i k e l y  t o  a c h i e v e

U n l i k e l y  t o  a c h i e v e
N o  E O Y  p r e d i c t i o n

R e c o m m e n d a t i o n s

S u m m a r y

2  o f  2 4Page 8



A c t i o n s R i s k s M e a s u r e s

S e r v i c e
S p e c i f i c

A  c l e a n
a n d  g r e e n

f u t u r e

 P e r f o r m a n c e  S u m m a r y b y  P r i o r i t y  A r e a

Q u a l l i t y
h o m e s  f o r

e v e r y o n e

B e t t e r
j o b s  a n d
d y n a m i c

b u s i n e s s e s

A  g r e a t
s t a r t  a n d

g o o d
e d u c a t i o n

H e a l t h y ,  s a f e
a n d  w e l l

s u p p o r t e d
r e s i d e n t s

C o u n t

C o u n t

C o u n t

1 2

1 1

C o u n t

C o u n t

C o u n t

5 4

1 4

1 9

L i f e c y c l e A l l T h e m e s R i s k G R i s k A R i s k
R

C l o s e
d

I s s u e R i s k N o U p d a t e R i s k Y

I n v e s t  H o u s i n g Q u a l i t y  H o m e s 6 4 0 0 0 0 6
J o b s  B u s i n e s s B e t t e r  J o b s 4 6 0 0 0 0 9
P r i o r i t y  E d  S k i l l s A  g r e a t  s t a r t 0 3 0 0 0 0 7
P r o m o t e  H e a l t h H e a l t h y  s a f e 9 1 3 1 0 0 0 1 7
S a f e  C l e a n C l e a n  g r e e n 6 3 0 0 0 0 1
S e r v i c e  S p e c S e r v i c e  S p e c 1 9 9 2 0 0 0 2 0

4 4 3 8 3 0 0 0 6 0

1
3

6

0  r a i s e d

0  l o w e r e d

2

1

0

0

0

0

9

1 3

3

6

4

2 0

6

7

9

1 7

1 9

9

0

4

6

H i g h

L o w

M e d

V e r y
L o w

0  r a i s e d

0  r a i s e d

0  r a i s e d

0  r a i s e d

0  r a i s e d

0  l o w e r e d

0  l o w e r e d

0  l o w e r e d

0  l o w e r e d

0  l o w e r e d

R a i s e d / l o w e r e d  u p d a t e s
c o m m e n c e  f r o m  Q 2  2 0 2 2 / 2 3

N o  U p d a t e C o m p l e t e

B e h i n d
S c h e d u l e

U n l i k e l y  t o
a c h i e v e

L i f e c y c l e M e a s u r e G M e a s u r e
A

M e a s u r e R M e a s u r e N
o U p d a t e

M O S u s p e n d E t l k e y

B e t t e r  J o b s  B u s i n 3 1 3 0 6 0
C l e a n  G r e e n  F u t 0 1 0 0 2 0
G r e a t  S t a r t  E d u c 3 1 1 0 4 0
H e a l t h y  S a f e  R e s 1 2 2 8 3 1 1 1
Q u a l i t y  H o m e s  E 6 0 1 0 1 0
S e r v i c e  S p e c i f i c 5 1 1 0 2 0

2 9 6 1 4 3 2 6 1

O n
T r a c k

6 0 1 0

O n
T a r g e t

W i t h i n
5 %

T a r g e t

> 5 %
f r o m

T a r g e t

N o
U p d a t e

5 1 1 0

1 2 2 8 3

3 1 1 0

0 1 0 0

0313

T o t a l  o f  1  m e a s u r e s  s u s p e n d e d
0  r i s k s  n o t  u p d a t e d

1  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

2  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

1 1  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

4  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

6  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

2  m o n i t o r i n g  o n l y  m e a s u r e s  ( n o  t a r g e t s )

7 4

3  o f  2 4

Page 9



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 5 4 3  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f
i n d i v i d u a l s  ( 6 5 + )  i n  a
p e r m a n e n t  r e s i d e n t i a l  o r
n u r s i n g  p l a c e m e n t  #  p e r
1 0 , 0 0 0  p o p u l a t i o n  6 5 +

Q ! 2 0 4 1 7 8 1 7 5 J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 7 7 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0

M 5 4 8  ( C )  P r o p o r t i o n  o f
a d u l t s  w i t h  l e a r n i n g
d i s a b i l i t i e s  i n  p a i d
e m p l o y m e n t  i n  E n g l a n d

Q " 3 . 4 % 3 . 0 % 3 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 . 9 % 3 . 0 % 3 . 0 % 3 . 0 % 4 . 0 % 4 . 0 % G M 6 . 0 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 5 4 9  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e
L e a r n i n g  D i s a b i l i t y  S e r v i c e
U s e r s  i n  S e t t l e d
A c c o m m o d a t i o n

Q " 9 6 . 7 % 9 4 . 1 % 9 2 . 5 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 9 2 . 9 % 9 6 . 0 % 9 6 . 0 % 9 6 . 0 % 9 6 . 0 % 9 6 . 0 % G M 8 7 . 2 % Q 3  2 1 / 2 2

M 5 5 2  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o m p l e t e d  a n n u a l  ( p l a n n e d )
r e v i e w s

Q " 8 1 . 6 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 7 8 . 4 % 5 0 . 0 % 5 5 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 5 . 0 % 6 5 . 0 %

M 5 5 3  ( C M )  T h e  c h a n g e  i n
l o n g - t e r m  s e r v i c e  u s e r s
( A S C )  f r o m  t h e  p r e v i o u s
q u a r t e r

Q - 1 . 0 % 0 . 1 % - 0 . 7 % Q 1  2 2 - 2 3  /
Q 4  2 1 - 2 2

0 . 8 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M - 1 . 1 % Q 3  2 1 / 2 2

M 5 5 4  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o n c l u d e d  s e c t i o n  4 2
e n q u i r i e s  w i t h  r i s k  i d e n t i f i e d
w h e r e  r i s k  r e m o v e d  i s  t h e
o u t c o m e

Q " 4 2 . 6 % 2 8 . 0 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 3 6 . 0 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 2 8 . 5 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 5 5 5  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o n c l u d e d  s e c t i o n  4 2
e n q u i r i e s  w i t h  r i s k  i d e n t i f i e d
w h e r e  r i s k  r e d u c e d  i s  t h e
o u t c o m e

Q 4 8 . 1 % 6 4 . 0 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 6 0 . 0 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 6 1 . 5 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 5 5 6  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e
S e r v i c e  U s e r s  r e c e i v i n g
D i r e c t  P a y m e n t s

Q 4 5 . 4 % 4 1 . 9 % 3 1 . 1 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 1 . 1 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 2 8 . 3 % 2 0 1 9 / 2 0

( M ) o n t h l y
( Q ) u a r t e r l y

( A ) n n u a l l y

( C ) o r p o r a t e  M e a s u r e
( O ) l d h a m  P r o f i l e
( M ) o n i t o r i n g  O n l y  ( n o  t a r g e t )

( E n g ) l i s h  A u t h o r i t i e s
( G M ) C A
( S t a t ) i s t i c a l  N e i g h b o u r
( G e o ) g r a p h i c  N e i g h b o u r

P o l ( a r i t y )
w h i c h
d i r e c t i o n
i s  g o o d

 P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s

4  o f  2 4

P
age 10



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

M 5 5 7  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
o l d e r  p e o p l e  w h o  w e r e  s t i l l
a t  h o m e  9 1  d a y s  a f t e r
d i s c h a r g e  f r o m  h o s p i t a l  i n t o
r e a b l e m e n t /  r e h a b i l i t a t i o n
s e r v i c e s  ( e f f e c t i v e n e s s  o f
t h e  s e r v i c e )

Q " 9 3 . 6 % 8 3 . 0 % 8 6 . 2 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 8 1 . 3 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % G M 7 9 . 0 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 5 6 5  ( C M )  D e l a y e d  d a y s
( p e r  1 0 0 , 0 0 0  o f  t h e
p o p u l a t i o n )  a g e d  1 8 +
a t t r i b u t a b l e  t o  s o c i a l  c a r e  i n
E n g l a n d

Q ! 4 6 7
d a y s

S u s p e n d e d  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 5 6 6  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c a r e  h o m e  b e d s  r a t e d  a s
` G o o d `  o r  ` O u t s t a n d i n g `
( N W  A D A S S  C Q C  D a t a
r e p o r t s )

Q " 7 9 . 1 % D a t a
a v a i l a b l e  i n
Q 2

7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % G M 7 2 . 2 % J u l - 2 2

M 5 6 7  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o m m u n i t y  b a s e d  p r o v i d e r s
r a t e d  a s  ' G o o d '  o r
O u t s t a n d i n g

Q " 8 6 . 2 % D a t a
a v a i l a b l e  i n
Q 2

9 0 . 0 % 9 0 . 0 % 9 0 . 0 % 9 0 . 0 % 9 0 . 0 % G M 9 6 . 4 % J u l - 2 2

M 5 6 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
S e r v i c e  U s e r s  t h a t  a r e  i n
C o m m u n i t y  B a s e d  S e r v i c e s

Q " 7 4 . 0 % 7 7 . 1 % 7 6 . 8 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 7 6 . 4 % 7 6 . 0 % 7 6 . 0 % 7 6 . 0 % 7 6 . 0 % 7 6 . 0 % G M 7 1 . 4 % Q 3  2 1 / 2 2

M 5 6 9  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
S e r v i c e  U s e r s  R e c e i v i n g
D o m i c i l i a r y  C a r e

Q " 3 5 . 9 % 3 6 . 3 % 3 1 . 9 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 1 . 3 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % G M 3 7 . 5 % Q 3  2 1 / 2 2

5  o f  2 4

P
age 11



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C u s t o m e r ,  D i g i t a l ,  T e c h n o l o g y  &  T r a n s f o r m a t i o n
M 2 8 6  ( C M )  N u m b e r  o f  n e w
c a s e s  a c c e s s i n g  W e l f a r e
R i g h t s  S e r v i c e

Q " A p r i l  -  J u n e
2 0 2 2

4 3 9  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 8 8 6  ( C M )  T o t a l  n u m b e r  o f
v i s i t o r s  t o  A c c e s s  O l d h a m

M ! J u n e  2 2 2 , 6 2 2  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 8 9 4  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
a d d r e s s e s  w i t h  S u p e r f a s t
b r o a d b a n d  a v a i l a b i l i t y

A " 9 8 . 2 % 9 8 . 2 % 9 8 . 2 % 2 0 2 1 9 8 . 2 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 9 7 . 1 % 2 0 1 6

M 8 9 9  ( C )  A v e r a g e  w a i t  t i m e
( m i n s )  f o r  a l l  l i n e s  a t  t h e
C u s t o m e r  S u p p o r t  C e n t r e

Q ! Q 1  2 2 / 2 3  -
T a r g e t s  t o
b e  a g r e e d

9 9

M 9 1 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c a l l s  a n s w e r e d  i n  t o t a l

Q " 8 9 . 5 9 % 8 7 . 2 3 % 8 4 . 3 6 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 8 4 . 0 1 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 %

6  o f  2 4

P
age 12



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C h i l d r e n s  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 6 1 9 b  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C a r e  L e a v e r s  a g e d  1 9 - 2 1  i n
E d u c a t i o n ,  E m p l o y m e n t  o r
T r a i n i n g

Q " 3 2 . 0 % 4 8 . 5 % 5 7 . 0 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 7 . 1 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % S t a t 4 7 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

M 6 1 9 c  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C a r e  L e a v e r s  a g e d  1 7 - 1 8  i n
E d u c a t i o n ,  E m p l o y m e n t  o r
T r a i n i n g

Q " J u n e  2 0 2 2 6 3 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 %

M 6 3 1 a  ( C )  E a r l y  H e l p  -
P r o p o r t i o n  o f  c a s e s  w h e r e
a t  l e a s t  o n e  i n d i v i d u a l
s h o w s  a n  i m p r o v e m e n t  i n
o n e  o r  m o r e  a s s e s s e d
s c o r e s  -  e x c l u d i n g  s m o k i n g
&  w o r k  a n d  s k i l l s  ( i n  m t h )

Q " 7 2 . 4 % 7 6 . 9 % 7 2 . 3 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 7 4 . 6 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 %

M 6 6 4 a  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
r e f e r r a l s  w h i c h  a r e  r e p e a t
r e f e r r a l s  t o  C h i l d r e n " s  S o c i a l
C a r e  ( i n  m o n t h )

Q ! 2 4 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 1 8 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 9 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % S t a t 2 1 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

M 7 1 2  ( C O M )  R a t e  o f
c h i l d r e n  l o o k e d  a f t e r  p e r
1 0 , 0 0 0  c h i l d r e n  a g e d  u n d e r
1 8  y e a r s

Q 8 7 . 0 8 9 . 0 9 0 . 8 J u n e  2 0 2 2 9 1 . 8  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - S t a t 9 8 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

M 7 2 7  ( C )  A v e r a g e  c a s e l o a d
p e r  s o c i a l  w o r k e r

Q ! 1 6 . 0 2 1 . 5 J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 0 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 S t a t 1 8 3 1 - M a r - 2 0

M 8 5 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
A g e n c y  S o c i a l  W o r k e r s  i n
C h i l d r e n ' s  S o c i a l  C a r e

Q ! 1 4 . 0 % 1 3 . 1 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 6 . 2 % 2 0 . 0 % 2 0 . 0 % 2 0 . 0 % 2 0 . 0 % 2 0 . 0 % S t a t 1 5 . 0 % Q 2  2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 9 2 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C h i l d r e n  L o o k e d  A f t e r
p l a c e d  w i t h i n  I n - h o u s e
F o s t e r  C a r e  P r o v i s i o n

Q " 6 4 . 6 % 6 0 . 0 % 5 7 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 2 . 4 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % S t a t 4 7 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

M 9 2 9  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  C L A
i n  l o n g  t e r m  s t a b l e
p l a c e m e n t s

Q " 6 9 . 0 % 6 8 . 0 % 6 9 . 3 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 1 . 4 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % S t a t 7 1 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

7  o f  2 4

P
age 13



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

M 9 3 2  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C h i l d r e n  L o o k e d  A f t e r  t h a t
h a v e  a  p e r m a n e n c e  p l a n
w i t h i n  f o u r  m o n t h s  o f
b e c o m i n g  l o o k e d  a f t e r

Q " 9 5 . 5 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 0 0 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 %

M 9 3 3  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C h i l d r e n  L o o k e d  A f t e r  w i t h
t h r e e  o r  m o r e  p l a c e m e n t
m o v e s  i n  t h e  l a s t  1 2  m o n t h s

Q ! 1 1 . 0 % 9 . 0 % 1 0 . 6 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 8 . 8 % 1 0 . 0 % 1 0 . 0 % 1 0 . 0 % 1 0 . 0 % 1 0 . 0 % S t a t 8 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

8  o f  2 4

P
age 14



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

E c o n o m y
M 2 7 4  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
m a j o r  p l a n n i n g  a p p l i c a t i o n s
d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t i m e

Q " 9 2 . 0 % 9 1 . 0 % 1 0 0 . 0 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 1 0 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % G M 9 5 . 0 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2  Q 4

M 2 7 5  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
m i n o r  p l a n n i n g  a p p l i c a t i o n s
d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t i m e

Q " 8 7 . 0 % 8 2 . 0 % 8 9 . 2 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 9 1 . 8 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % 8 0 . 0 % G M 9 1 . 0 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2  Q 4

M 3 1 0 a  ( C M )  N u m b e r  o f
p r i v a t e  s e c t o r  e n t e r p r i s e s

A 6 , 8 6 5 7 , 1 9 5 2 0 2 1 7 , 1 9 5  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 1 0 , 6 5 0 2 0 2 1

M 3 1 0 b  ( C M )  N u m b e r  o f
b u s i n e s s  b i r t h s  ( p e r  1 0 , 0 0 0
p o p u l a t i o n )

A " 6 7 . 5 2 0 2 0 6 7 . 5  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 7 1 . 5 2 0 2 0

M 3 6 0  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c i t i z e n s  o n  C o u n c i l  r u n
W e l f a r e  t o  W o r k
p r o g r a m m e s  p r o g r e s s i n g
i n t o  e m p l o y m e n t

Q " 1 0 6 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 1 1 9 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 %

M 3 6 1  ( C O M )  U n e m p l o y m e n t
r a t e  i n  O l d h a m

M ! 5 . 1 % 9 . 9 % 7 . 3 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 6 . 7 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 5 . 0 % J u n  2 0 2 2

M 3 6 2  ( C O M )  Y o u t h
U n e m p l o y m e n t  r a t e  i n
O l d h a m

M ! 8 . 0 % 1 6 . 2 % 9 . 8 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 9 . 1 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 5 . 9 % J u n - 2 2

M 3 9 3  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f
b u s i n e s s e s  s u p p o r t e d
t h r o u g h  t h e  G M  p r o g r a m m e

Q " 2 8 8 3 0 8 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 7 5 7 8 1 5 6 2 3 4 3 1 2 3 1 2

M 4 0 8 a  ( C )  T o t a l  n e w  h o m e s
c o m p l e t e d

Q " 7 2 8 3 7 3 5 0 3 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 4 2 8 8 1 7 6 2 6 4 3 5 2 3 5 2 E n g 6 5 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 4 0 9 a  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o m p l e t e d  h o m e s  t h a t  a r e
a f f o r d a b l e

Q " 2 3 . 2 % 3 3 . 2 % 3 5 . 0 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 5 2 . 4 % 2 5 . 0 % 2 5 . 0 % 2 5 . 0 % 2 5 . 0 % 2 5 . 0 % G M 1 8 . 0 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 4 1 0 a  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f  n e w
a f f o r d a b l e  h o m e s  t h a t  h a v e
b e e n  c o m p l e t e d  i n  O l d h a m

Q " 1 6 9 1 2 4 1 7 6 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 2 2 2 2 4 4 6 6 8 8 8 8 G M 1 6 6 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 4 3 1  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f  e n e r g y
e f f i c i e n c y  m e a s u r e s
i n s t a l l e d  i n  O l d h a m
h o u s e h o l d s

Q " 4 , 4 1 9 1 3 0 1 3 3 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 8 9 2 0 4 0 8 0 1 2 0 1 2 0

9  o f  2 4

P
age 15



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

M 4 3 3  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f  p e o p l e
s u p p o r t e d  t h r o u g h  t h e
W a r m  H o m e s  O l d h a m
s c h e m e

Q " 2 , 0 8 9 2 , 6 1 7 4 , 2 7 0 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 1 , 6 2 6 6 0 0 1 , 2 0 0 2 , 4 0 0 3 , 6 0 0 3 , 6 0 0

M 4 6 0  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
h o u s e h o l d s  i n  f u e l  p o v e r t y

A ! 1 5 . 2 % 1 5 . 2 % 2 0 2 0 1 4 . 4 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 1 4 . 8 % 2 0 1 9

M 4 6 1  ( C O M )  M e d i a n  g r o s s
a n n u a l  p a y  o f  e m p l o y e e s  b y
r e s i d e n c e  ( r e s i d e n t  b a s e )

A " $ 2 6 , 3 5 7 $ 2 6 , 3 5 7 $ 2 7 , 5 9 4 2 0 2 1 $ 2 8 K  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M $ 2 9 , 1 4 0 . 2 0 2 1

M 4 6 8  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e
p r o g r e s s  t o w a r d s  2 0 2 5
c a r b o n  n e u t r a l i t y  t a r g e t  f o r
C o u n c i l  B u i l d i n g s  a n d  S t r e e t
L i g h t i n g

A " 1 2 . 6 0 % 2 0 2 2 1 8 . 4 0 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 8 9 1  ( C )  P r e v e n t a t i v e
m a i n t e n a n c e :  p r o p o r t i o n  o f
n e t w o r k  r e s u r f a c e d  p e r
$ 1 0 0 k  o f  a l l o c a t e d  b u d g e t

Q " 1 0 0 % Q 1  2 1 / 2 2 0 % 0 % 4 0 % 7 5 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 %

M 8 9 2  ( C )  H i g h w a y
m a i n t e n a n c e :  p r o p o r t i o n  o f
t h e  n e t w o r k  r e s u r f a c e d  p e r
$ 1 0 0 k  o f  a l l o c a t e d  b u d g e t

Q " 1 0 0 % Q 1  2 1 / 2 2 0 % 0 % 4 0 % 7 5 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 %

S 1 3  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
v a c a n t  p r o p e r t i e s  i n  t o w n
c e n t r e

Q ! 2 5 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 2 2 % 2 5 % 2 5 % 2 5 % 2 5 % 2 5 %

1 0  o f  2 4

P
age 16



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

E d u c a t i o n ,  S k i l l s  &  E a r l y  Y e a r s
M 6 4 0  ( C )  P e r c e n t  o f  1 6  t o
1 7  y e a r  o l d s  w h o  a r e  n o t  i n
e d u c a t i o n ,  e m p l o y m e n t  o r
t r a i n i n g  ( N E E T )

M ! 3 . 3 % 3 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 . 9 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % E n g 5 . 0 % 2 0 2 1

M 6 4 9  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  t a k e
u p  o f  2  y e a r - o l d  c h i l d r e n
b e n e f i t t i n g  f r o m  f u n d e d
e a r l y  e d u c a t i o n  p l a c e s

Q " 7 0 . 1 % 6 4 . 1 % 7 8 . 7 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2
S p r i n g  T e r m

7 8 . 7 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % 7 5 . 0 % E n g 6 2 . 0 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1
S p r i n g  t e r m

M 7 0 2  ( C M )  A t t e n d a n c e
r a t e s  i n  O l d h a m  P r i m a r y
S c h o o l s

Q " 9 5 . 5 % 9 5 . 9 % 9 4 . 5 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2
A u t u m n
T e r m

9 4 . 5 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 9 4 . 3 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2
A u t u m n
t e r m

M 7 0 3  ( C M )  A t t e n d a n c e
r a t e s  i n  O l d h a m  S e c o n d a r y
S c h o o l s

Q " 9 4 . 4 % 9 3 . 9 % 9 1 . 8 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2
A u t u m n
T e r m

9 1 . 8 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 9 1 . 8 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2
A u t u m n
t e r m

M 7 0 4  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
O l d h a m  S e c o n d a r y  s c h o o l s
t h a t  a r e  j u d g e d  a s  g o o d  o r
o u t s t a n d i n g  b y  O f s t e d

M " 6 6 . 7 % 6 6 . 7 % 5 8 . 3 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 8 . 3 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 8 9 . 0 % J u n - 2 2

M 7 0 5  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
O l d h a m  p r i m a r y  s c h o o l s
t h a t  a r e  j u d g e d  a s  g o o d  o r
o u t s t a n d i n g  b y  O f s t e d

M " 8 3 . 7 % 8 3 . 7 % 8 3 . 7 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 8 3 . 7 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 7 9 . 0 % J u n - 2 2

M 7 1 5  ( C )  A n n u a l  E H C P
( S E N D )  s t a t u t o r y  r e v i e w s
c o m p l e t e d  w i t h i n  l e g a l  t i m e
f r a m e

Q " 8 0 . 7 % 9 7 . 5 % 9 8 . 9 % J a n  2 2  t o
J u n  2 2

8 4 . 1 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 %

M 7 1 6  ( C )  T i m e l i n e s s  o f
q u a l i t y  E H C  p l a n s :
P e r c e n t a g e  c o m p l e t e d
w i t h i n  2 0  w e e k s  o v e r  1 2
m o n t h s

M " 9 0 . 9 % 8 9 . 1 % 9 4 . 6 % J a n  2 2  t o
J u n  2 2

9 3 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % 8 5 . 0 % E n g 5 8 . 0 % 2 0 2 0

M 7 3 3  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c h i l d r e n  r e c e i v i n g  t h e i r  1 - 3
p r e f e r e n c e  o f  s c h o o l  p l a c e
f o r  t h e  S e p t e m b e r  i n t a k e  i n
R e c e p t i o n

A " 9 7 . 7 % 9 7 . 5 % 9 8 . 4 % S e p t  2 0 2 2
a l l o c a t i o n

9 8 . 4 % 9 7 . 0 % 9 7 . 0 % 9 7 . 0 % 9 7 . 0 % 9 7 . 0 % E n g 9 8 . 4 % S e p t  2 0 2 2
A l l o c a t i o n

1 1  o f  2 4

P
age 17



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

M 7 3 4  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c h i l d r e n  r e c e i v i n g  t h e i r  1 - 3
p r e f e r e n c e  o f  s c h o o l  p l a c e
f o r  t h e  S e p t e m b e r  i n t a k e  i n
Y e a r  7

A " 8 9 . 1 % 8 9 . 3 % 9 1 . 2 % S e p t  2 0 2 2
a l l o c a t i o n

9 1 . 2 % 9 3 . 0 % 9 3 . 0 % 9 3 . 0 % 9 3 . 0 % 9 3 . 0 % E n g 9 5 . 8 % S e p t  2 0 2 2
A l l o c a t i o n

M 7 4 3  ( C M )  P e r c e n t a g e  1 6
t o  1 7  y e a r  o l d s  w h o  a r e
k n o w n  t o  t h e  L A  u n d e r t a k i n g
a n  a p p r e n t i c e s h i p

M 3 . 8 % 3 . 4 % 3 . 7 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 4 . 0 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - E n g 3 . 7 % 2 0 2 1

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  S e r v i c e s
M 4 9 7  ( C M )  T o t a l  n u m b e r  o f
f l y - t i p p i n g  e n f o r c e m e n t
a c t i o n s

Q 3 , 0 3 4 2 , 1 6 7 1 , 5 3 3 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 1 , 7 5 5  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 2 , 3 5 1 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

M 4 9 8  ( C )  S t r e e t  l i g h t i n g  -
P e r c e n t a g e  o f  i s s u e s
r e s o l v e d  w i t h i n  t a r g e t  t i m e

Q " 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 % 1 0 0 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 1 0 0 % 9 5 % 9 5 % 9 5 % 9 5 % 9 5 %

M 5 0 1  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
H o u s e h o l d  w a s t e  s e n t  f o r
R e u s e ,  R e c y c l i n g  o r
C o m p o s t i n g

M " 4 4 . 0 0 % 4 2 . 2 0 % 4 7 . 6 5 % J u n e  2 2 4 9 . 6 6 % 5 0 . 0 0 % 4 7 . 5 9 % 4 3 . 5 0 % 4 4 . 7 1 % 4 5 . 8 0 %

F i n a n c i a l  S e r v i c e s
S 3 5 7  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c o u n c i l  t a x  i n  y e a r  c o l l e c t e d
o f  t h e  t o t a l  o w e d
( c u m u l a t i v e )

M " 9 4 . 0 5 % 9 3 . 2 9 % 9 4 . 1 6 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 2 8 . 4 7 % 2 8 . 7 3 % 5 4 . 8 8 % 8 5 . 0 0 % 9 4 . 5 0 % 9 4 . 5 0 % G M 9 4 . 3 2 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

S 3 6 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
n a t i o n a l  n o n  d o m e s t i c  r a t e s
( N N D R )  c o l l e c t e d  i n  y e a r  a s
a  %  o f  t h e  t o t a l  o w e d

M " 9 6 . 1 8 % 9 0 . 4 8 % 9 3 . 9 1 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 2 9 . 4 8 % 2 2 . 5 6 % 4 8 . 7 3 % 7 6 . 8 9 % 9 4 . 0 0 % 9 4 . 0 0 % G M 9 5 . 3 4 % 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

S 3 7 0  ( C )  A v e r a g e  t i m e
t a k e n  t o  p r o c e s s  C o u n c i l
T a x  r e d u c t i o n  ( n e w  c l a i m s
a n d  c h a n g e  e v e n t s )  C T R

M ! 1 3  d a y s 2 2  d a y s 2 3  d a y s J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 2  d a y s 2 1  d a y s 2 1  d a y s 2 1  d a y s 2 1  d a y s 2 1  d a y s

1 2  o f  2 4

P
age 18



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

P r o c u r e m e n t
M 3 3 3 a  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e
C o u n c i l  s p e n d  i n  O l d h a m
( 1 2  m o n t h  r o l l i n g )

Q " 5 1 . 5 5 % 5 5 . 1 8 % 5 5 . 0 0 % J u l y  2 1  -
J u n e  2 2

5 1 . 3 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 %

P u b l i c  H e a l t h ,  H e r i t a g e ,  L i b r a r i e s  a n d  A r t s
M 6 2  ( C )  T o t a l  n u m b e r  o f
l o a n s  p e r  q u a r t e r  ( p h y s i c a l
a n d  d i g i t a l ,  b o o k s ,
m a g a z i n e s  a n d
n e w s p a p e r s )

Q " Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 1 0 4 , 1 6 9 8 0 , 0 0 0 8 0 , 0 0 0 8 0 , 0 0 0 8 0 , 0 0 0 3 2 0 , 0 0 0

M 6 3  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f  v i s i t o r s
t o  G a l l e r y  O l d h a m

Q " 5 , 5 0 0 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 6 , 6 3 3 6 , 0 0 0 6 , 0 0 0 6 , 0 0 0 6 , 0 0 0 2 4 , 0 0 0

M 6 3 4  ( C M )  N u m b e r  o f
a d u l t s  i n  d r u g  t r e a t m e n t
s e r v i c e s

M 1 , 1 8 7 M a y  2 0 2 2 1 , 2 1 7  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 6 3 5  ( C M )  N u m b e r  o f
a d u l t s  i n  a l c o h o l  t r e a t m e n t
s e r v i c e s

M 4 4 5 M a y  2 0 2 2 4 7 3  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 6 3 6  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  w h o
q u i t  s m o k i n g  a t  4  w e e k s

Q " 4 6 . 0 % 5 9 . 0 % 5 5 . 5 % Q 4  2 1 / 2 2 5 9 . 9 % 5 0 . 0 % 5 0 . 0 % 5 0 . 0 % 5 0 . 0 % 5 0 . 0 % E n g 5 9 . 0 % 2 0 1 9 / 2 0

M 6 5 6  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
H e a l t h  V i s i t o r  m a n d a t e d
r e v i e w s  c o m p l e t e d  w i t h i n
t i m e s c a l e

Q " 8 8 . 6 % 7 0 . 4 % 8 2 . 5 % Q 4  2 1 / 2 2 8 2 . 5 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % E n g 8 2 . 0 % 2 0 1 9 / 2 0

M 6 9  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f  l i b r a r y
v i s i t s  p e r  1 0 0 0  p o p u l a t i o n .
T o  l i b r a r y  s e r v i c e  p o i n t s  -
n o t  i n c l u d i n g  w e b  v i s i t s

Q " 5 , 1 8 3 1 5 3 1 , 5 0 5 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 2 , 0 8 0 1 , 6 5 0 1 , 8 5 0 2 , 1 5 0 2 , 4 4 1 2 , 4 4 1 G M 3 , 3 9 5 2 0 1 9 / 2 0

W o r k f o r c e  &  O r g a n i s a t i o n a l  D e v e l o p m e n t
S 2 0 2  ( C )  C o u n c i l  S i c k n e s s
A b s e n c e

Q ! 1 1 . 3
d a y s

7 . 8  d a y s 1 1 . 4
d a y s

J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 . 9  d a y s 2 . 4  d a y s 4 . 7  d a y s 7 . 1  d a y s 9 . 5  d a y s 9 . 5  d a y s

1 3  o f  2 4

P
age 19



P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

Y o u t h ,  L e i s u r e  &  C o m m u n i t i e s
M 1 9 7  ( C )  N u m b e r  o f  v i s i t s
t o  O C L  L e i s u r e  C e n t r e s  p e r
1 0 0 0  p o p u l a t i o n

Q " 3 , 6 0 8 D a t a
a v a i l a b l e  a t
t h e  e n d  o f
J u l y

1 , 3 2 5 2 , 6 5 0 3 , 9 7 5 5 , 3 0 0 5 , 3 0 0

M 2 1 7  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
p e o p l e  w h o  f e e l  t h a t  t h e
C S P  a r e  d e a l i n g  w i t h  l o c a l
c o m m u n i t y  s a f e t y  i s s u e s

Q " 4 2 . 0 % U p  t o  3 0
J u n e  2 0 2 2

4 2 . 0 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 2 1 8  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
p e o p l e  w h o  a g r e e  t h a t
p e o p l e  o f  d i f f e r e n t
b a c k g r o u n d s  g e t  a l o n g  i n
t h e i r  a r e a

Q " 6 7 . 0 % U p  t o  3 0
J u n e  2 0 2 2

6 7 . 0 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

M 2 2 2  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
p h y s i c a l l y  a c t i v e  a d u l t s
( a g e d  1 9 + )

A " 5 9 . 2 % 5 9 . 2 % 5 9 . 2 % 2 0 1 9 / 2 0 5 9 . 2 %  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - G M 6 1 . 9 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

1 4  o f  2 4

P
age 20



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s
P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s

2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 5 5 7  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
o l d e r  p e o p l e  w h o  w e r e  s t i l l
a t  h o m e  9 1  d a y s  a f t e r
d i s c h a r g e  f r o m  h o s p i t a l  i n t o
r e a b l e m e n t /  r e h a b i l i t a t i o n
s e r v i c e s  ( e f f e c t i v e n e s s  o f
t h e  s e r v i c e )

Q " 9 3 . 6 % 8 3 . 0 % 8 6 . 2 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 8 1 . 3 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % 8 9 . 0 % G M 7 9 . 0 % 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( J a y n e  R a t c l i f f e )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( J a y n e  R a t c l i f f e )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e  s e r v i c e  i s  w o r k i n g  t o w a r d s  p r e v e n t i o n ,  e a r l y  i n t e r v e n t i o n  a n d  i n t r o d u c t i o n  o f  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d  a d v i c e  i n
t e r m s  o f  a  n e w  m o d e l .  T h i s  w i l l  s u p p o r t  t h e  s e r v i c e  t o  w o r k  w i t h  f e w e r  p e o p l e  w h o  h a v e  c a r e  a n d  s u p p o r t
n e e d s  a n d  w i l l  i n  t u r n  r e d u c e  t h e  w a i t i n g  t i m e s  f o r  s u p p o r t .

S e e i n g  a  n u m b e r  o f  p e o p l e  r e q u i r i n g  r e a d m i s s i o n  t o
h o s p i t a l  s o o n  a f t e r  d i s c h a r g e ,  s h o w i n g  t h a t
p e r f o r m a n c e  i s  m o r e  o f  a n  i n d i c a t i o n  o f  a c u i t y  t h a n  o f
t h e  e f f e c t i v e n e s s  o f  r e a b l e m e n t .  A b l e  t o  r e f e r e n c e  t h a t
w e  a r e  r e v i e w i n g  t h e  h o s p i t a l  d i s c h a r g e ,  i n t e r m e d i a t e
c a r e  a n d  r e a b l e m e n t  o f f e r  a s  p a r t  o f  t h e  T O M ,  w i l l  b e
m e a s u r i n g  i t  a g a i n s t  N I C E  s t a n d a r d s ,  m a k i n g
r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s  a s  t o  h o w  i t  m i g h t  n e e d  t o  d e v e l o p
t o  d e a l  w i t h  t h e  v o l u m e  a n d  l e v e l  o f  a c u i t y  w e  a r e  n o w
s e e i n g  p o s t  C o v i d .

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 5 6 9  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
S e r v i c e  U s e r s  R e c e i v i n g
D o m i c i l i a r y  C a r e

Q " 3 5 . 9 % 3 6 . 3 % 3 1 . 9 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 1 . 3 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % 3 4 . 0 % G M 3 7 . 5 % Q 3  2 1 / 2 2

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( J a y n e  R a t c l i f f e )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( J a y n e  R a t c l i f f e )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e  s e r v i c e  i s  s t r i v i n g  t o  r e d u c e  t h e  n u m b e r  o f  O l d h a m  r e s i d e n t s  r e q u i r i n g  s t a t u t o r y  s e r v i c e s ,  t h r o u g h  e f f e c t i v e
i n f o r m a t i o n ,  g u i d a n c e  a n d  a d v i c e .  T h i s  w i l l  b e  a c h i e v e d  t h r o u g h  a  n e w  t a r g e t  o p e r a t i n g  m o d e l .  A  r e d u c t i o n  i n
p e o p l e  a c c e s s i n g  l o n g - t e r m  s u p p o r t  i s  p o s i t i v e ,  f o r  r e s i d e n t s .

W e  a r e  s u p p o r t i n g  m o r e  p e o p l e  a t  h o m e  t h a n  i n  l o n g
t e r m  c a r e  s e t t i n g s  a n d  w h e n  w e  r o l l  o u t  s t r e n g t h s
b a s e d  a p p r o a c h e s  a n d  i m p r o v e  t h e  r e a c h  o f
r e a b l e m e n t ,  w e  w o u l d  w a n t  t o  s e e  t h e  f i g u r e  r e d u c e

1 5  o f  2 4

P
age 21



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s
P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s

2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C h i l d r e n s  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 6 1 9 c  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C a r e  L e a v e r s  a g e d  1 7 - 1 8  i n
E d u c a t i o n ,  E m p l o y m e n t  o r
T r a i n i n g

Q " J u n e  2 0 2 2 6 3 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 %

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( N i c k  W h i t b r e a d )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( E l a i n e  D e v a n e y )  A s s u r a n c e
C a r e  L e a v e r s  i n  E E T  i s  a  k e y  p r i o r i t y  f o r  t h e  s e r v i c e .  W e  h a v e  a n  a l l o c a t e d  w o r k e r  f r o m  G e t  O l d h a m  W o r k i n g
w h o  i s  w o r k i n g  w i t h i n  t h e  t e a m  a r o u n d  p r o v i d i n g  s p e c i f i c  s u p p o r t  t o  i n d i v i d u a l  y o u n g  p e o p l e .  W e  h a v e
c o m m e n c e d  a  p i e c e  o f  w o r k  w i t h  t h e  C o u n c i l ' s  a p p r e n t i c e s h i p  s e r v i c e  t o  e n s u r e  c a r e  l e a v e r s  a r e  c o n s i d e r e d
a s  p a r t  o f  t h e  c o u n c i l ' s  c o m m i t m e n t  t o  e m p l o y i n g  a p p r e n t i c e s .  W e  a r e  c o n t i n u i n g  w i t h  o u r  p a r t n e r s h i p  w o r k
w i t h  i m p r o v i n g  t h e  s k i l l s  b a s e  o f  o u r  y o u n g  p e o p l e ,  e n s u r i n g  a l l  y o u n g  p e o p l e  h a v e  a  C V  a n d  r e c r u i t i n g
m a n a g e r s  a r e  a w a r e  o f  s u p p o r t  a v a i l a b l e  t o  t h e m  w h e n  e m p l o y i n g  a  c a r e  l e a v e r .  W e  a r e  d e v e l o p i n g  o u r
p r o c e s s e s  t o  a c c u r a t e l y  r e c o r d  1 7  y e a r s  o l d s  i n  E E T  o n t o  t h e  m a n a g e m e n t  s y s t e m  t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  p o s i t i v e
n u m b e r  o f  y e a r  1 3 s  i n  l e a r n i n g .

T h e  s e r v i c e  h a s  a  m u l t i - a g e n c y  E E T  s t e e r i n g  g r o u p
d r i v i n g  t h e  p l a n  t o  i m p r o v e  e m p l o y m e n t ,  e d u c a t i o n  a n d
t r a i n i n g  o u t c o m e s  f o r  1 7  a n d  1 8  y e a r  o l d s .  T h e
p e r f o r m a n c e  i n  t h i s  a r e a  i s  s c r u t i n i s e d  t h r o u g h  t h e
c o r p o r a t e  p a r e n t i n g  p a n e l .

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C h i l d r e n s  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 6 6 4 a  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
r e f e r r a l s  w h i c h  a r e  r e p e a t
r e f e r r a l s  t o  C h i l d r e n " s  S o c i a l
C a r e  ( i n  m o n t h )

Q ! 2 4 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 1 8 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 9 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % 2 3 . 0 % S t a t 2 1 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( L e a n n e  C o o p e r )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( E l a i n e  D e v a n e y )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e  s e r v i c e  h a s  c o n t i n u e d  t o  s e e  a n  u p w a r d  t r a j e c t o r y  i n  r e s p o n s e  t o  t h e  r a t e  o f  r e - r e f e r r a l s .  S i g n i f i c a n t
p r e s s u r e s  a c r o s s  t h e  s e r v i c e  h a v e  c o n t r i b u t e d  t o  i n c r e a s e d  c a s e l o a d s  a n d  r e d u c e d  s t a f f  t o  s u p p o r t  c h i l d r e n ,
y o u n g  p e o p l e  a n d  f a m i l i e s .  I t  i s  r e c o g n i s e d  t h a t  w h e n  c a s e l o a d s  i n c r e a s e ,  t h i s  c a n  r e d u c e  t h e  q u a l i t y  o f
a s s e s s m e n t  a n d  i n t e r v e n t i o n ;  l e a d i n g  t o  r e p e a t  r e f e r r a l s  f o l l o w i n g  p r e m a t u r e  c a s e  c l o s u r e s .   T h e  s e r v i c e  i s
c u r r e n t l y  i n  t h e  p r o c e s s  o f  d i p  s a m p l i n g  s o m e  o f  t h e s e  c a s e s  i n  o r d e r  t o  t e s t  s o m e  h y p o t h e s i s .   A n  a c t i o n  p l a n
i n  r e s p o n s e  t o  t h i s  w i l l  b e  i m p l e m e n t e d .  P r e s s u r e s /  D e m a n d  S i g n i f i c a n t  i n v e s t m e n t  f r o m  t h e  l e a d e r s h i p  t e a m
h a s  c o n t r i b u t e d  t o  r e d u c e d  c a s e l o a d s  a c r o s s  t h e  s e r v i c e .   W h i l s t  t h e s e  c o n t i n u e  t o  r e m a i n  h i g h ,  o n g o i n g
r e c r u i t m e n t  r e m a i n s  o u r  f i r s t  p r i o r i t y  a n d  c a s e l o a d s  h a v e  r e c e n t l y  r e d u c e d  b y  4 0 % .  W e  c o n t i n u e  t o  s u p p o r t
p a r t n e r s  i n  t h e  e a r l y  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  o f  e a r l y  h e l p  a n d  i n t e r v e n t i o n ,  b u t  r e c o g n i s e  t h e  i m p a c t  o f  t h e  p r e s s u r e s
a c r o s s  o u r  E a r l y  H e l p  s e r v i c e  a n d  h o w  t h i s  i s  c o n t r i b u t i n g  t o  s o m e  d e l a y  i n  a l l o c a t i o n .

T h e  r e - r e f e r r a l  r a t e  r e f l e c t s  a  s i g n i f i c a n t  i n c r e a s e  i n
d e m a n d  t h e  s e r v i c e  h a s  b e e n  m a n a g i n g .  T h e r e  i s
p r e s s u r e  o n  e a r l y  h e l p  a n d  c h i l d  i n  n e e d  s e r v i c e s  a s  a
c o n s e q u e n c e  o f  t h i s  d e m a n d .  A d d i t i o n a l  r e s o u r c e s
h a v e  b e e n  p u t  i n  p l a c e  t o  s u p p o r t  p r a c t i c e  q u a l i t y  a n d
m i t i g a t e  a g a i n s t  t h e  p o t e n t i a l  o f  r e - r e f e r r a l s .

1 6  o f  2 4

P
age 22



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s
P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s

2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C h i l d r e n s  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 7 2 7  ( C )  A v e r a g e  c a s e l o a d
p e r  s o c i a l  w o r k e r

Q ! 1 6 . 0 2 1 . 5 J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 0 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 1 8 . 0 S t a t 1 8 3 1 - M a r - 2 0

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( E l a i n e  D e v a n e y )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( E l a i n e  D e v a n e y )  A s s u r a n c e
C a s e l o a d  p r e s s u r e s  e x i s t  w i t h i n  t h e  A s s e s s m e n t  a n d  I n t e r v e n t i o n  S e r v i c e  d u e  t o  a  s i g n i f i c a n t  i n c r e a s e  i n
d e m a n d  f o r  s t a t u t o r y  s o c i a l  c a r e  i n t e r v e n t i o n  t o  s u p p o r t  f a m i l i e s  i n  n e e d  o f  h e l p  a n d  p r o t e c t i o n ,  w h i c h  i s
i m p a c t i n g  o n  t h e  o v e r a l l  a v e r a g e  c a s e l o a d  m e a s u r e  f o r  s o c i a l  w o r k e r s  a c r o s s  c h i l d r e n ' s  s o c i a l  c a r e .  T h e
s e r v i c e  h a s  b e e n  s u p p o r t e d  w i t h  i n v e s t m e n t  t o  i n c r e a s e  s t a f f i n g  c a p a c i t y  t o  b r i n g  c a s e l o a d s  d o w n  t o  a
m a n a g e a b l e  l e v e l  w h i c h  w i l l  p o s i t i v e l y  i m p a c t  o n  t h i s  m e a s u r e .  P r o t e c t e d  l o w e r  c a s e l o a d s  ( l e s s  t h a n  1 5 )  a r e
a l l o c a t e d  t o  n e w l y  q u a l i f i e d  s o c i a l  w o r k e r s  i n  t h e i r  A s s e s s e d  a n d  S u p p o r t e d  Y e a r  i n  E m p l o y m e n t  ( A S Y E )  a n d
s e n i o r  p r a c t i t i o n e r s ,  s o c i a l  w o r k e r s  o n  a  p h a s e d  r e t u r n  t o  w o r k  o r  s o o n  t o  b e  l e a v i n g .

C a s e l o a d s  a r e  n o w  s t a r t i n g  t o  r e d u c e .  T h e  s e r v i c e  i s  i n
t h e  p r o c e s s  o f  r e c r u i t i n g  a d d i t i o n a l  t e a m s  t o  m a n a g e
d e m a n d .  W e  h a v e  a  r e v i e w  p r o c e s s  i n  p l a c e  t o
m o n i t o r  c a s e l o a d s  c l o s e l y .  S u p e r v i s i o n  a n d  s u p p o r t  i s
i n  p l a c e  f o r  s t a f f .

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C h i l d r e n s  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 9 2 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
C h i l d r e n  L o o k e d  A f t e r
p l a c e d  w i t h i n  I n - h o u s e
F o s t e r  C a r e  P r o v i s i o n

Q " 6 4 . 6 % 6 0 . 0 % 5 7 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 2 . 4 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % 6 0 . 0 % S t a t 4 7 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( N i c k  W h i t b r e a d )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( E l a i n e  D e v a n e y )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e r e  i s  a  n a t i o n a l  i s s u e  i n  r e g a r d s  t o  t h e  r e c r u i t m e n t  o f  f o s t e r  c a r e r s  t h a t  w e  a r e  s e e i n g  l o c a l l y .  W e  a r e  d r i v i n g
f o r w a r d  o u r  r e c r u i t m e n t  s t r a t e g y  w i t h  a d d i t i o n a l  i n v e s t m e n t .  W e  h a v e  p r o g r e s s e d  w i t h  o u r  S p e c i a l i s t  F o s t e r
C a r e r  p r o j e c t  i n  o r d e r  t o  i m p r o v e  t h e  s k i l l s  a n d  s u p p o r t  a v a i l a b l e  t o  c a r e r s .  T h e r e  h a s  b e e n  s u p p o r t  f r o m  t h e
C o u n c i l  t o  s u p p o r t  w i t h  F o s t e r  C a r e r  A l l o w a n c e s  t o  e n a b l e  r e t e n t i o n  a n d  m a k e  O l d h a m  v e r y  c o m p e t i t i v e  a c r o s s
t h e  m a r k e t .

T h e  s e r v i c e  h a s  i n c r e a s e d  t h e  f o s t e r i n g  a l l o w a n c e  b y
4 %  a n d  g i v e n  a  o n e  o f f  p a y m e n t  t o  f o s t e r  c a r e r s  t h i s
y e a r  a s  p a r t  o f  o u r  f o s t e r i n g  r e c r u i t m e n t  a n d  r e t e n t i o n
s t r a t e g y  b e i n g  r o l l e d  o u t  o v e r  t h e  n e x t  1 2  m o n t h s
T h e r e  a r e  a  n u m b e r  o f  c h i l d r e n  w h o  h a v e  b e e n
d i s c h a r g e d  t h r o u g h  s p e c i a l  g u a r d i a n s h i p  o r d e r s  w h i c h
i s  a  g o o d  o u t c o m e .  A  r e p o r t  w i l l  b e  s u b m i t t e d  t o  t h e
C h i l d r e n ' s  A s s u r a n c e  B o a r d  f o c u s i n g  o n  a  p l a n  a n d
n e x t  s t e p s  t o  s t r e n g t h e n  o u r  i n  h o u s e  o f f e r .

1 7  o f  2 4

P
age 23



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s
P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s

2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C h i l d r e n s  S o c i a l  C a r e
M 9 2 9  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  C L A
i n  l o n g  t e r m  s t a b l e
p l a c e m e n t s

Q " 6 9 . 0 % 6 8 . 0 % 6 9 . 3 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 1 . 4 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % 7 0 . 0 % S t a t 7 1 . 0 % 3 1 - M a r - 2 1

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( N i c k  W h i t b r e a d )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( E l a i n e  D e v a n e y )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e r e  a r e  c h i l d r e n  l o o k e d  a f t e r  a c r o s s  s e r v i c e s  w h o  n e e d  p r o g r e s s i n g  t o  p e r m a n e n t  a r r a n g e m e n t s  w i t h  t h e i r
c a r e  p r o v i d e r s  -  e i t h e r  t h r o u g h  a d o p t i o n ,  s p e c i a l  g u a r d i a n s h i p  o r  d i s c h a r g e  o f  t h e  c a r e  o r d e r .  T h e  s e r v i c e  h a s
c o m m e n c e d  e m b e d d i n g  a  p r o c e s s  t o  e n a b l e  m u l t i - a g e n c y  c a r e  p l a n n i n g  i n  o r d e r  t o  e n s u r e  d r i v e  a n d
m o n i t o r i n g  o f  a c h i e v i n g  m a t c h i n g  f o r  c h i l d r e n .  I n c o r p o r a t e d  i n t o  t h i s  i s  t h e  s u p p o r t  r e q u i r e d  f r o m  t h e
S a f e g u a r d i n g  U n i t  a n d  t h e i r  e s c a l a t i o n  p r o c e s s  w h e r e  a n y  d e l a y  i s  a p p a r e n t .

T h e  s e r v i c e  p l a n  w i l l  c o n t i n u e  t o  d r i v e  a c t i o n s  a r o u n d
e a r l y  p e r m a n e n c e  a n d  s t r a t e g i e s  t o  m i n i m i s e  d r i f t  o r
d e l a y  t o  i m p r o v e  t h e  s t a b i l i t y  o f  l o n g  t e r m  p l a c e m e n t s
f o r  c h i l d r e n  l o o k e d  a f t e r .  T h e r e  i s  r o b u s t  o v e r s i g h t  a n d
t r a c k i n g  o f  p r o g r e s s .  W i t h i n  t h e  r e g i o n a l  a d o p t i o n
a g e n c y  O l d h a m  w i l l  b e  u n d e r t a k i n g  e a r l y  p e r m a n e n c e
a c r o s s  t h e  s t a f f  g r o u p  t o  i m p r o v e  t h e  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  o f
f o s t e r  t o  a d o p t  p r a c t i c e .

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

C u s t o m e r ,  D i g i t a l ,  T e c h n o l o g y  &  T r a n s f o r m a t i o n
M 9 1 8  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
c a l l s  a n s w e r e d  i n  t o t a l

Q " 8 9 . 5 9 % 8 7 . 2 3 % 8 4 . 3 6 % Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 8 4 . 0 1 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 % 8 9 . 0 0 %

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( P a m  S i d d a l l )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( D o m i n i c  W h e l a n )  A s s u r a n c e
C a l l s  a n s w e r e d  r e m a i n s  v e r y  c h a l l e n g i n g  i n  t h e  l i g h t  o f  t h e  C o u n c i l  T a x  e n e r g y  r e b a t e  c a l l s ,  s t a f f  r e c r u i t m e n t
a n d  t r a i n i n g ,  a n d  w o r k i n g  o n  e m b e d d i n g  e x p e r i e n c e  i n  a  n e w  s e r v i c e  w i t h  h i g h  d e m a n d .

Q 1  t a r g e t  h a s  n o t  b e e n  a c h i e v e d  d u e  t o  t h e  v o l u m e  o f
c a l l s  r e :  C o u n c i l  T a x  e n e r g y  r e b a t e  a n d  s t a f f
v a c a n c i e s .  R e c r u i t m e n t  a n d  t r a i n i n g  i s  u n d e r  w a y  a n d
i t  i s  a n t i c i p a t e d  t h a t  i m p r o v e m e n t s  i n  p e r f o r m a n c e  w i l l
b e  m a d e  o v e r  s u m m e r ,  f o c u s i n g  o n  t r a i n i n g  s t a f f  o n
t h e  h i g h  d e m a n d  a r e a s  -  C o u n c i l  T a x  a n d  H o u s i n g
O p t i o n s ,  w h e r e  i s s u e s  a r e  c o m p l e x  a n d  c a l l s  a r e
l e n g t h y .  T h e  c u r r e n t  t r a j e c t o r y  i s  p o s i t i v e  a n d  w o r k  i s
u n d e r w a y  t o  u n d e r s t a n d  w h a t  e l s e  m i g h t  b e  d o n e  t o
s u p p o r t  r e s o u r c e  i n  p e a k  p e r i o d s

1 8  o f  2 4

P
age 24



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s
P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s

2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

E d u c a t i o n ,  S k i l l s  &  E a r l y  Y e a r s
M 6 4 0  ( C )  P e r c e n t  o f  1 6  t o
1 7  y e a r  o l d s  w h o  a r e  n o t  i n
e d u c a t i o n ,  e m p l o y m e n t  o r
t r a i n i n g  ( N E E T )

M ! 3 . 3 % 3 . 2 % J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 . 9 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % 3 . 5 % E n g 5 . 0 % 2 0 2 1

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( K a r e n  R o s e )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( R i c h a r d  L y n c h )  A s s u r a n c e
P e r f o r m a n c e  t o  b e  r a i s e d  w i t h  P o s i t i v e  S t e p s  a t  q u a r t e r l y  m o n i t o r i n g  m e e t i n g  i n  J u l y  t o  d i s c u s s  r e c o v e r y  o f  t h i s
m e a s u r e ,  b u t  a l s o  t o  c o n s i d e r  w i d e r  f a c t o r s  c o n t r i b u t i n g  t o  y o u n g  p e o p l e ' s  d i s e n g a g e m e n t .

T h e  i m p a c t  o f  t h e  p a n d e m i c  i s  s i g n i f i c a n t l y  i m p a c t i n g
o u r  Y e a r  1 2  &  1 3 .  T h e y  m i s s e d  o u t  o n  i m p o r t a n t  y e a r s
f o r  s o c i a l  d e v e l o p m e n t / c a r e e r  e d u c a t i o n  a n d  m o r e
y o u n g  p e o p l e  a r e  s u f f e r i n g  w i t h  m e n t a l  h e a l t h
d i f f i c u l t i e s  d u e  t o  t h e  p a n d e m i c .  I n  r e s p o n s e ,  h a v e
r e - d e s i g n e d  t h e  P o s t  1 6  a r e a  o f  w o r k  t o  a l l o w  m o r e
s t r a t e g i c  f o c u s  &  s u p p o r t  f o r  a  p a r t n e r s h i p  m o d e l .  T h e
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  o f  t h e  p a r t n e r s h i p  w i l l  b e  t o  d e v e l o p  &
o v e r s e e  a  n e w  s t r a t e g y  t o  e n s u r e  o u r  P o s t  1 6  o f f e r  i s
s u i t a b l e  f o r  o u r  y o u n g  p e o p l e .

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

E d u c a t i o n ,  S k i l l s  &  E a r l y  Y e a r s
M 7 1 5  ( C )  A n n u a l  E H C P
( S E N D )  s t a t u t o r y  r e v i e w s
c o m p l e t e d  w i t h i n  l e g a l  t i m e
f r a m e

Q " 8 0 . 7 % 9 7 . 5 % 9 8 . 9 % J a n  2 2  t o
J u n  2 2

8 4 . 1 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 % 9 5 . 0 %

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( P a u l a  G r e e n )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( R i c h a r d  L y n c h )  A s s u r a n c e
F r o m  J a n  #  J u n e  2 0 2 2  t h e r e  w a s  1  m o n t h  ( M a y )  w h e r e  t h e  %  w a s  l o w e r  t h a n  t a r g e t  a n d  t h i s  h a s  b r o u g h t  t h e
c u m u l a t i v e  %  d o w n .  T h i s  w a s  d u e  t o  t h e  i n c r e a s e  d e m a n d  o n  r e q u e s t s  f o r  E H C  n e e d s  a s s e s s m e n t  t h a t  h a d  t o
b e  d e a l t  w i t h ,  v a c a n c i e s  o n  t h e  S E N D  S u p p o r t  T e a m  a n d  t h e  s h e e r  v o l u m e  o f  d e m a n d  o u t s t r i p p i n g  c a p a c i t y .
T h e  S E N D  S u p p o r t  T e a m  i s  n o w  f u l l y  s t a f f e d  a n d  w e  h a v e  h a d  p e r m i s s i o n  t o  r e c r u i t  a  n e w  o f f i c e r  d u e  t o  t h e
s i g n i f i c a n t  i n c r e a s e  i n  d e m a n d .  E H C P s  h a v e  r i s e n  e x p o n e n t i a l l y  s i n c e  t h e  p a n d e m i c  a n d  t h i s  h a s  i m p a c t e d  o n
n u m b e r  o f  a n n u a l  r e v i e w  c o m p l e t i o n s .  T h e r e  w a s  a l s o  a  d e l a y  i n  t h e  S p r i n g  t e r m  i n  a n n u a l  r e v i e w  p a p e r w o r k
c o m i n g  b a c k  t o  u s  f r o m  s c h o o l s  s o  w e  c o u l d  m e e t  o u r  s t a t u t o r y  t i m e s c a l e s .  T h i s  h a s  b e e n  r a i s e d  a t  S E N C O
f o r u m ,  t h e  d e v e l o p m e n t  d a y  a n d  a  c o m p l i a n c e  e m a i l  i s  g o i n g  o u t  t o  a l l  h e a d s  a n d  g o v e r n o r s  o v e r  t h e  s u m m e r .

D e m a n d  f o r  E H C P s  c o n t i n u e s  a t  h i s t o r i c a l l y  h i g h  r a t e s .
D e s p i t e  t h i s ,  p e r f o r m a n c e  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t i m e l i n e s s
r e m a i n s  v e r y  s t r o n g ,  p a r t i c u l a r l y  b y  c o m p a r i s o n  w i t h
n a t i o n a l  r a t e s .  A  f u l l  s e r v i c e  r e v i e w  o f  t h e  S E N D  t e a m
i s  c u r r e n t l y  u n d e r w a y  t o  i d e n t i f y  s o l u t i o n s  t o  c a p a c i t y  :
d e m a n d  i s s u e s ,  w i t h  a  p l a n  t o  f o l l o w  i n  Q 2 .

1 9  o f  2 4

P
age 25



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

P r o c u r e m e n t
M 3 3 3 a  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e
C o u n c i l  s p e n d  i n  O l d h a m
( 1 2  m o n t h  r o l l i n g )

Q " 5 1 . 5 5 % 5 5 . 1 8 % 5 5 . 0 0 % J u l y  2 1  -
J u n e  2 2

5 1 . 3 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 % 5 5 . 0 0 %

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( S t e v e  B o y d )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( S a y y e d  O s m a n )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e  r o l l i n g  m o n t h l y  p e r c e n t a g e  o f  l o c a l  s p e n d  h a s  b e e n  i m p a c t e d  b y  t h e  t r a n s f e r  o f  U P L  b a c k  i n t o  t h e  C o u n c i l .
W h i l s t  P r o c u r e m e n t  h a s  m a n y  i n i t i a t i v e s  t o  i n c r e a s e  t h e  p e r c e n t a g e  o f  l o c a l  s p e n d  i t  m a y  t a k e  a  p e r i o d  o f  t i m e
f o r  t h o s e  b e n e f i t s  t o  b e  r e a l i s e d .

I t  i s  a c k n o w l e d g e d  t h a t  t h e  l o c a l  r o l l i n g  s p e n d  f i g u r e
h a s  b e e n  i m p a c t e d  b y  t h e  t r a n s f e r  o f  U P L  b a c k  t o  t h e
C o u n c i l .  P r o c u r e m e n t  a r e  a d d r e s s i n g  t h e  d r o p  i n  l o c a l
s p e n d  b y  w a y  o f  g r e a t e r  e n g a g e m e n t  w i t h  t h e
E c o n o m y  &  G r o w t h  a n d  G O W  T e a m s  t o  i d e n t i f y  a
l a r g e r  c o h o r t  o f  l o c a l  b u s i n e s s e s  f o r  u s  t o  w o r k  w i t h  t o
s u p p o r t  t h e m  i n  b i d d i n g  f o r  C o u n c i l  C o n t r a c t s .
A d d i t i o n a l l y ,  a s  w e  s t a r t  t o  r o l l  o u t  t h e  u s e  o f  t h e  S o c i a l
V a l u e  T O M ' s  w e  w i l l  l o o k  t o  m a x i m i s e  o p p o r t u n i t i e s
w i t h  t h e  L o c a l  B u s i n e s s  C o m m u n i t y

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

E c o n o m y
M 4 0 8 a  ( C )  T o t a l  n e w  h o m e s
c o m p l e t e d

Q " 7 2 8 3 7 3 5 0 3 Q 1  2 2 / 2 3 4 2 8 8 1 7 6 2 6 4 3 5 2 3 5 2 E n g 6 5 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( E l i z a b e t h  D r y d e n - S t u a r t )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( E m m a  B a r t o n )  A s s u r a n c e
C o m p l e t i o n s  d u r i n g  t h e  y e a r  c a n  f l u c t u a t e  b e t w e e n  e a c h  q u a r t e r .  T o t a l  n e w  h o m e s  c o m p l e t e d  i s  e x p e c t e d  t o  h i t
i t s  a n n u a l  t a r g e t  o f  3 5 2  h o m e s .

2 0  o f  2 4

P
age 26



 R e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e s

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( V i k k i  M o r r i s )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( S h e l l e y  K i p l i n g )  A s s u r a n c e
S i c k n e s s  a b s e n c e  c o n t i n u e s  t o  b e  c h a l l e n g e  a c r o s s  t h e  o r g a n i s a t i o n ,  w i t h  c o v i d  r a t e s  i n c r e a s i n g  a g a i n .  T h e r e
i s  a  c o m p r e h e n s i v e  O H  &  E A P  o f f e r  t o  s u p p o r t  s t a f f  w i t h  b o t h  p h y s i c a l  &  m e n t a l  h e a l t h  i s s u e s ,  a n d  a
s u p p o r t i v e  w e l l b e i n g  o f f e r  f o r  w i d e r  l i f e s t y l e  s u p p o r t .  H R  t e a m s  c o n t i n u e  t o  w o r k  a l o n g s i d e  s e r v i c e s  t o  p r o v i d e
s u p p o r t  t o  m a n a g e r s  i n  a s s i s t i n g  w i t h  a b s e n c e  m a n a g e m e n t .

T h e  s e r v i c e  a r e  c u r r e n t l y  r e d e v e l o p i n g  a n  a c t i o n  p l a n
t o  m a n a g e  s i c k n e s s .  A  c o m p r e h e n s i v e  a n d  s u p p o r t i v e
O H  &  E A P  i s  a v a i l a b l e  t o  a l l  s t a f f  w i t h  w e l l b e i n g  a t  t h e
h e a r t  o f  e v e r y t h i n g  w e  d o .

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

W o r k f o r c e  &  O r g a n i s a t i o n a l  D e v e l o p m e n t
S 2 0 2  ( C )  C o u n c i l  S i c k n e s s
A b s e n c e

Q ! 1 1 . 3
d a y s

7 . 8  d a y s 1 1 . 4
d a y s

J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 . 9  d a y s 2 . 4  d a y s 4 . 7  d a y s 7 . 1  d a y s 9 . 5  d a y s 9 . 5  d a y s

P e r f o r m a n c e  M e a s u r e  N a m e D a t a P o l P r e v i o u s  Y e a r s
2 0 1 9 / 2 0 2 0 2 0 / 2 1 2 0 2 1 / 2 2

2 0 2 2 / 2 3

Q 1  ( J u n  2 2 )

P e r i o d  f o r
Q 1  A c t u a l

Q 1
A c t u a l

Q 1
T a r g e t

Q 2  ( S e p  2 2 )

Q 2
A c t u a l

Q 2
T a r g e t

Q 3  ( D e c  2 2 )

Q 3
A c t u a l

Q 3
T a r g e t

Q 4  ( M a r  2 3 )

A c t u a l T a r g e t

E O Y
T a r g e t

B e n c h m a r k i n g
T y p e B e n c h

m a r k
P e r i o d

P u b l i c  H e a l t h ,  H e r i t a g e ,  L i b r a r i e s  a n d  A r t s
M 6 5 6  ( C )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f
H e a l t h  V i s i t o r  m a n d a t e d
r e v i e w s  c o m p l e t e d  w i t h i n
t i m e s c a l e

Q " 8 8 . 6 % 7 0 . 4 % 8 2 . 5 % Q 4  2 1 / 2 2 8 2 . 5 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % 8 8 . 0 % E n g 8 2 . 0 % 2 0 1 9 / 2 0

A c c o u n t a b l e  L e a d  ( R e b e c c a  F l e t c h e r )  F o l l o w - u p  A c t i o n D i r e c t o r  ( K a t r i n a  S t e p h e n s )  A s s u r a n c e
T h e  s e r v i c e  w i l l  c o n t i n u e  t o  p r i o r i t i s e  t h e  c o m p l e t i o n  o f  N e w  B i r t h  V i s i t s  a n d  t h o s e  t o  f a m i l y  w i t h  i d e n t i f i e d
v u l n e r a b i l i t i e s .   T h e  s e r v i c e  w i l l  r e v i e w  t h o s e  m a n d a t e d  v i s i t s  w i t h  l o w e r  c o m p l e t i o n  p e r c e n t a g e s  t o  i d e n t i f y
a c t i o n s  t o  i m p r o v e  p e r f o r m a n c e .

P e r f o r m a n c e  o f  t h e  s e r v i c e  i s  b e i n g  m o n i t o r e d  b y  t h e
j o i n t  C o u n c i l  a n d  N C A  g o v e r n a n c e  b o a r d .  O v e r a l l
c o v e r a g e  o f  m a n d a t e d  v i s i t s  i s  g o o d ,  a n d  t h e r e  i s  a
f o c u s  w i t h i n  t h e  s e r v i c e  o n  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  o p p o r t u n i t i e s
t o  i m p r o v e  t h e  t i m e l i n e s s  o f  v i s i t s .

2 1  o f  2 4

P
age 27



1 2  -  1 6 H i g h

6  -  9 M o d e r a t e

3  -  4 L o w

1  -  2 V e r y  L o w

Q u a r t e r  1H i g h  l e v e l  r i s k s  a r e
m o n i t o r i e d  v i a  t h e
S t r a t e g i c  R i s k
R e g i s t e r  a n d  a r e
r e p o r t e d  v i a  t h e
A u d i t  C o m m i t t e e

 R i s k s

M i n o r S i g S e r i o u s M a j o r S u m m a r i s e C o u n
t

0 1 1 0 1 V H i g h 2
3 1 6 6 2 2 L i k e l y 2 7

2 3 5 5 1 2 3 3 U n l i k e l y 9 3
1 5 6 2 0 4 R e m o t e 2 3

M i n o r S i g S e r i o u s M a j o r S u m m a r i s e C o u n
t

0 1 1 0 1 V H i g h 2
3 1 6 6 2 2 L i k e l y 2 7

2 3 5 5 1 2 3 3 U n l i k e l y 9 3
1 5 6 2 0 4 R e m o t e 2 3

M i n o r S i g S e r i o u s M a j o r S u m m a r i s e C o u n
t

0 1 1 0 1 V H i g h 2
3 1 6 6 2 2 L i k e l y 2 7

2 3 5 5 1 2 3 3 U n l i k e l y 9 3
1 5 6 2 0 4 R e m o t e 2 3

M i n o r S i g S e r i o u s M a j o r S u m m a r i s e C o u n
t

0 1 1 0 1 V H i g h 2
3 1 6 6 2 2 L i k e l y 2 7

2 3 5 5 1 2 3 3 U n l i k e l y 9 3
1 5 6 2 0 4 R e m o t e 2 3

0 1 1 0
3 1 6 6 2

2 3 5 5 1 2 3
1 5 6 2 0

M a j o r
( 4 )

S e r i o u s
( 3 )

S i g n i f i c a n t
( 2 )

M i n o r
( 1 )

( 1 )  R e m o t e

( 2 )  U n l i k e l y

( 3 )  L i k e l y

( 4 )  V e r y  L i k e l y

1 4 5  R i s k s
0  r i s k s  h a v e  b e e n  c l o s e d

L i n k e d  t o  A c t i o n R i s k  N a m e R i s k
C a t e g o r y

I m p l i c a t i o n M i t i g a t i o n R e v i s e d
I m p a c t L i k e l y R a t i n g

D L 0 0 4  ( D X 1 1 1 )  T o  p r o v i d e
a d d i t i o n a l  p r o a c t i v e  e x p e r t  l e g a l
r e s o u r c e  t o  s u p p o r t  t h e  i n c r e a s i n g
d e m a n d s  o f  t h e  c l i e n t  s e r v i c e  i n
r e l a t i o n  t o  A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e

R L 0 0 4 a  ( R X 1 1 1 a )  U n a b l e  t o
p r o v i d e  l e g a l  s u p p o r t  w h i c h  c o u l d
r e s u l t  i n  i n c r e a s e  i n  c l a i m s  t o  t h e
c o u n c i l ,  s a f e g u a r d i n g  i s s u e s  a n d
p o t e n t i a l l y  s e r i o u s  i n j u r y  a n d
d e a t h

L e g a l  /
R e g u l a t o r y

C o s t  a n d  r e p u t a t i o n a l
i m p l i c a t i o n  t o  t h e  c o u n c i l
s h o u l d  w e  r e c e i v e  J u d i c i a l
c l a i m s ,  l i t i g a t i o n ,  f i n e s .

T h e  r e p o r t  h a s  b e e n  a p p r o v e d  a n d  b u d g e t  h a s
b e e n  a l l o c a t e d .  R e c r u i t m e n t  i s  t o  b e  s t a r t e d
s h o r t l y .

4 3 1 2

D L 0 0 5  ( D X 1 1 2 )  C o n s i d e r  t h e
i m p l i c a t i o n s  o f  B r e x i t  o n  F a m i l y
L a w  a n d  c o n t i n u e  t o  t r y  t o
a n t i c i p a t e  a l l  i s s u e s  b e f o r e  t h e y
a r i s e  a n d  r e v i e w i n g  a l l  c u r r e n t
p o l i c i e s  a n d  p r o t o c o l s  a s
a p p r o p r i a t e

R L 0 0 5 a  ( R X 1 1 2 a )  I n s u f f i c i e n t
c a p a c i t y  t o  p r o v i d e  t i m e l y  l e g a l
a d v i c e  c a n  l e a d  t o  s a f e g u a r d i n g
i s s u e s  a n d  p o t e n t i a l l y  s e r i o u s
i n j u r y / d e a t h

L e g a l  /
R e g u l a t o r y

S e r v i c e s  a c t i n g  o n  i n c o r r e c t
i n f o r m a t i o n  r e s u l t i n g  i n
n o n - c o m p l i a n c e  t o  l e g i s l a t i o n
a n d  f a i l i n g  t o  m e e t  o u r  s t a t u t o r y
o b l i g a t i o n s  a n d  d u t i e s .

T h i s  w o r k  i s  o n g o i n g  a s  t h e  c a s e  l a w  c h a n g e s
t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  n e w  j u r i s d i c t i o n a l  i s s u e s  p o s t
B r e x i t .  T h e  t e a m  h a s  a l s o  c o n c l u d e d  a l l  s e t t l e d
s t a t u s  a p p l i c a t i o n s  w h e r e  a p p r o p r i a t e ,  a n d
s u p p o r t  w a s  r e q u i r e d .

4 3 1 2

D S 0 2 1  I m p l e m e n t  a  n e w  I n t r a n e t R S 0 2 1 a  F a i l u r e  t o  r e p l a c e  t h e
c u r r e n t  I n t r a n e t  w o u l d  r e s u l t  i n  t h e
o r g a n i s a t i o n  n o t  h a v i n g  a n
I n t r a n e t ,  d u e  t o  t h e  c u r r e n t
p r o d u c t  b e i n g  a t  e n d  o f  l i f e  a n d
u n s u p p o r t e d

S t r a t e g i c T h i s  w o u l d  c r e a t e  s i g n i f i c a n t
d i f f i c u l t i e s  f o r  s t a f f  w a n t i n g  t o
u n d e r s t a n d  t h e
S t a f f  n o t  a b l e  t o  a c c e s s
p o l i c i e s / i n f o r m a t i o n  o r
u n d e r s t a n d  c o r p o r a t e  p r i o r i t i e s ,
a n d  p o o r  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  o f  c o r e
v a l u e  a n d  b e h a v i o u r s

P a p e r  o n  t h e  p r o p o s e d  n e w  I n t r a n e t  i s  s e t  t o
g o  t o  M a n a g e m e n t  B o a r d  f o r  a p p r o v a l  a n d  t o
c o n f i r m  d i r e c t i o n  o n  6  J u l y  2 0 2 2 .

3 4 1 2

2 2  o f  2 4

P
age 28



Q u a l i t y  h o m e s
f o r  e v e r y o n e

B e t t e r  j o b s
a n d  d y n a m i c

b u s i n e s s e s

H e a l t h ,  s a f e
a n d  w e l l

s u p p o r t e d
r e s i d e n t s

 O l d h a m  P r o f i l e

C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t

O P r o f
i l e

E t l k e y M e a s u r e l o n g n a m e E f f e c t i v e d a t e C o m m e n t s C Q A c t u a l P E f f e c t i v e d a t e C o m m e n t s P Q

1 M 2 1 7 M 2 1 7  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  p e o p l e  w h     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 U p  t o  3 0  J u n e 4 2     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 U p  t o  3 1  M a r c h
1 M 2 1 8 M 2 1 8  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  p e o p l e  w h     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 U p  t o  3 0  J u n e 6 7     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 U p  t o  3 1  M a r c h
1 M 2 2 2 M 2 2 2  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  p h y s i c a l l y     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 2 0 1 9 / 2 0 5 9 . 2     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 1 9 / 2 0
1 M 3 6 1 M 3 6 1  ( C O M )  U n e m p l o y m e n t  r a t e  i n  O l     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 J u n e  2 0 2 2 6 . 7     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 M a r c h  2 0 2 2
1 M 3 6 2 M 3 6 2  ( C O M )  Y o u t h  U n e m p l o y m e n t  r a t e     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 J u n e  2 0 2 2 9 . 1 3     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 M a r c h  2 0 2 2
1 M 4 6 0 M 4 6 0  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  h o u s e h o l d     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 1 4 . 4     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 1 9
1 M 4 6 1 M 4 6 1  ( C O M )  M e d i a n  g r o s s  a n n u a l  p a y     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 2 0 2 1 2 7 5 9 4     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 2 1
1 M 6 4 6 M 6 4 6  ( O M )  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y  ( F e m a l e )     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 F r o m  P H E  f i n g 8 0 . 5     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 1 8 / 2 0
1 M 6 4 7 M 6 4 7  ( O M )  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y  ( M a l e )     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 F r o m  P H E  f i n g 7 7 . 2     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 1 8 / 2 0
1 M 6 5 4 M 6 5 4  ( O M )  H e a l t h y  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y  a t     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 F r o m  P H E  f i n g 5 8 . 2     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 1 7 / 1 9
1 M 6 5 8 M 6 5 8  ( O M )  H e a l t h y  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y  a t     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 F r o m  P H E  f i n g 5 6 . 6     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 1 7 / 1 9
1 M 7 1 2 M 7 1 2  ( C O M )  R a t e  o f  c h i l d r e n  l o o k e d  a f     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 J u n e  2 0 2 2 9 1 . 8     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 M a r c h  2 0 2 2
1 M 8 9 3 M 8 9 3  ( O M )  A v e r a g e  b r o a d b a n d  d o w n l o     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 8 0 . 1     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 2 0
1 M 8 9 4 M 8 9 4  ( C O M )  P e r c e n t a g e  o f  a d d r e s s e s     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 2 0 2 1 9 8 . 2     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2 2 0 2 1

1 4     3 0 - J u n - 2 0 2 2 8 3 3 5 . 0 3     3 1 - M a r - 2 0 2

9 . 1 %6 . 7 %

9 1 . 8

6 7 %4 2 %

! 2 7 , 5 9 4

9 8 . 2 %

1 4 . 4 %

5 9 . 2 %

U n e m p l o y m e n t
r a t e  i n  O l d h a m
( J u n e  2 0 2 2 )

7 . 3 %

Y o u t h
U n e m p l o y m e n t
r a t e  i n  O l d h a m

( J u n e  2 0 2 2 )

9 . 8 %
( M a r c h  2 0 2 2 )

5 8 . 2 y r s 5 6 . 6 y r s

7 7 . 2 y r s
F e m a l e  L i f e

E x p e c t a n c y  ( 2 0 1 7 / 1 9 )
M a l e  L i f e

E x p e c t a n c y  ( 2 0 1 7 / 1 9 )

F e m a l e  H e a l t h y  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y
a t  b i r t h  ( F r o m  P H E  f i n g e r t i p s  -
2 0 1 8 - 2 0 2 0 )

R a t e  o f  c h i l d r e n  ( p e r  1 0 , 0 0 0 )
l o o k e d  a f t e r  a g e d  u n d e r  1 8

y e a r s  ( J u n e  2 0 2 2 )

8 9 . 2

5 8 . 3 y r s

8 0 . 5 y r s

5 8 . 3 y r s
( 2 0 1 7 / 1 9 ) ( 2 0 1 7 / 1 9 )

P e o p l e  a g r e e  t h a t
p e o p l e  o f  d i f f e r e n t

b a c k g r o u n d s  g e t
a l o n g  i n  t h e i r  a r e a

( U p  t o  3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 )

P e o p l e  f e e l  t h a t  t h e
C S P  a r e  d e a l i n g  w i t h

l o c a l  c o m m u n i t y
s a f e t y  i s s u e s

( U p  t o  3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 )

( M a r c h  2 0 2 2 )

A d d r e s s e s  w i t h  S u p e r f a s t
b r o a d b a n d  a v a i l a b i l i t y  ( 2 0 2 0 )

M e d i a n  g r o s s  a n n u a l  p a y
o f  e m p l o y e e s  b y  r e s i d e n c e

-  r e s i d e n t  b a s e  ( 2 0 2 1 )

1 5 . 2 %
( 2 0 1 9 )

! 2 6 , 3 5 7
( 2 0 2 0 )

H o u s e h o l d s
i n  f u e l  p o v e r t y
( 2 0 2 0 )

( J u n e  2 0 2 1 )

A d u l t s  ( a g e d  1 9 + )  a r e
p h y s i c a l l y  a c t i v e  ( 2 0 1 9 / 2 0 )

8 0 M b i t / s

M a l e  H e a l t h y  L i f e  E x p e c t a n c y
a t  b i r t h  ( F r o m  P H E  f i n g e r t i p s  -
2 0 1 8 - 2 0 2 0 )

A d d r e s s e s  w i t h  S u p e r f a s t
b r o a d b a n d  a v a i l a b i l i t y  ( 2 0 2 0 )

2 3  o f  2 4

Page 29



R e s i g n a t i o n

R e d u n d a n c y

N o  5 t h  r e a s o n

T O P  R E A S O N S  F O R  L E A V IN G  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

S IC K N E S S  T O P  3  D IV IS IO N S  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )
T U R N O V E R  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

T U R N O V E R  ( r o l l i n g  1 2  m o n t h s )

s a m e  p e r i o d
p r e v i o u s  y e a r

c u r r e n t  t r e n d

s a m e  p e r i o d
p r e v i o u s  y e a r

c u r r e n t  t r e n d

s a m e  p e r i o d
p r e v i o u s  y e a r

s a m e  p e r i o d
p r e v i o u s  y e a r

c u r r e n t  t r e n d

3

t o p  3  r e a s o n s

L O N G  T E R M  S IC K N E S S  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

S IC K N E S S  ( y e a r  t o  d a t e )

1

2

s a m e  p e r i o d
p r e v i o u s  y e a r

o f  d a y s  l o s t  a r e  d u e  t o
l o n g - t e r m  s i c k n e s s

a v e r a g e  d a y s  l o s t
t o  s i c k n e s s

S t a f f  t u r n o v e r

o f  p e o p l e
s t i l l  i n  p o s t
a f t e r  1 2  m o n t h s

c u r r e n t  t r e n d
y e a r  e n d  2 0 2 1 / 2 2

A v e r a g e  d a y s  F T E  p e r  e m p l o y e e  i s  c a l c u l a t e d  b y  t o t a l  s i c k  d a y s  i n
t h e  s e r v i c e  s i n c e  t h e  s t a r t  o f  t h e  y e a r  d i v i d e d  b y  t o t a l  n u m b e r  o f
F T E .  S m a l l e r  s e r v i c e " s  f i g u r e s  m a y  b e  m o r e  d i s p r o p o r t i o n a t e l y

a f f e c t e d  b y  i n d i v i d u a l  i n s t a n c e  o f   l o n g  t e r m s  a b s e n c e

3 . 8 3  d a y s  p e r  F T E

5 . 4 4  d a y s  p e r  F T E

5 . 0 0  d a y s  p e r  F T E

4 7

2

2

2

0

C h i l d r e n ' s  S o c i a l  C a r e ,  F a m i l y
C o n n e c t  a n d  C o m m i s s i o n i n g  &
P a r t n e r s h i p s

A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e

P r o c u r e m e n t

M e a s u r e L o n g N a m e A C T U A L  ( L a s t Y r ) A C T U A L  ( C u r r e n t ) F i l t e r  ( C u r r e n t ) C O M M E N T S  ( L a s t Y r ) C O M M E N T S  ( C u r r e n t ) C M E D A C T U A L  ( M o n t h L a s t Y r )

M 1 8 2  L e a v e r s  i n  t h e  l a s t  y e a r  a 1 6 . 6 4 1 9 . 2 6 0 A p r  -  M a r  2 2        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 3
M 1 8 2 a  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 1 s t ) 2 1 7 4 7 0 R e s i g n a t i o n R e s i g n a t i o n        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 5 4
M 1 8 2 b  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 2 n d ) 6 8 2 0 T U P E  T r a n s f e r R e d u n d a n c y        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 4 8
M 1 8 2 c  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 3 r d ) 5 5 2 0 R e t i r e m e n t E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m   /  A p p r e n t i c e s h i p  /  C a s u        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 0
M 1 8 2 d  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 4 t h ) 2 4 2 0 E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m  C o n t r a c t D i s m i s s a l :  M e d i c a l  I n c a p a c i t y        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 6
M 1 8 2 e  L e a v e r  R e a s o n  ( 5 t h ) 8 0 0 R e d u n d a n c y N o  5 t h  r e a s o n        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 1 4
M 1 8 3  %  o f  p e o p l e  s t i l l  i n  p o s t  a 1 0 0 8 8 . 6 6 0        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 8 2
M 1 8 4  A v e r a g e  D a y s  l o s t  t o  S i c 1 1 . 3 6 3 . 1 2 0 T h e  t o p  3  r e a s o n s  f o r  a b s e T h e  t o p  3  r e a s o n s  f o r  a b s e n c e  a r e  ( d a y s  l o        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 2 . 3 9
M 1 8 5  L o n g  T e r m  S i c k n e s s  ( P e r 6 0 . 5 4 7 3 . 4 8 0 L o n g  T e r m  A b s e n c e  i s  a n y L o n g  T e r m  A b s e n c e  i s  a n y  a b s e n c e  l o n g e r        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 7 6 . 6 8
M 1 8 6 a  S i c k n e s s  D i v i s i o n  ( 1 s t ) 1 7 . 7 5 5 . 4 4 0 A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e C h i l d r e n ' s  S o c i a l  C a r e ,  F a m i l y  C o n n e c t  a n        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 4 . 2 7
M 1 8 6 b  S i c k n e s s  D i v i s i o n  ( 2 n d ) 1 5 . 9 5 5 0 E c o n o m y A d u l t  S o c i a l  C a r e        3 0  J u n e  2 0 2 2 3 . 6 9

T h e  t o p  3  r e a s o n s  f o r  a b s e n c e  a r e  ( d a y s  l o s t  p e r
F T E ) :  M e n t a l  H e a l t h  i n c .  S t r e s s  ( 1 ) ,
M u s c u l o - S k e l e t a l  ( 0 . 5 ) ,  D i a g n o s e d  C o v i d - 1 9  ( 0 . 2 )

L o n g  T e r m  A b s e n c e  i s  a n y  a b s e n c e  l o n g e r  t h a n
2 0  w o r k i n g  d a y s  i n  d u r a t i o n

R e s i g n a t i o n
T U P E  T r a n s f e r
R e t i r e m e n t
E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m  C o n t r a c t
R e d u n d a n c y

D i s m i s s a l :  M e d i c a l  I n c a p a c i t y

E n d  o f  F i x e d  T e r m   /  A p p r e n t i c e s h i p  /
C a s u a l  C o n t r a c t

R e d u n d a n c y

R e s i g n a t i o n

3 . 1 2 2 . 3 9

7 3 . 5 % 7 6 . 7 %

1 9 . 3 %

8 8 . 7 %

1 3 . 0 %

8 2 . 0 %

2 1 7
6 8
5 5
2 4

8

 W o r k f o r c e

2 4  o f  2 4

P
age 30



 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
For the Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee to review the Committee’s Work 
Programme for 2022/23. 
 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
The Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to note and comment on the 
attached Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Performance Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee Work Programme 2022/23 
 

 
Chair: Councillor Riaz Ahmad 
 
Lead Officer: Elizabeth Drogan, Statutory Scrutiny Officer 
 
Report Author: Constitutional Service 
 
6th October 2022 
 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



 

  2 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee               6th October 2022 
 
 
1. Background 
 
1.1 Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 4.1 requires each Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee to prepare and maintain a Committee Work Programme. 
 
1.2 The Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme presents the 

issues that the Committee will be considering and scrutinising during the 2022/23 
Municipal Year.  The Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee works to the 
following terms of reference as agreed by the Council in June 2020 -    
 
a) To monitor and hold to account the performance of service delivery within Oldham 

Council and of strategic partners such as Oldham Community Leisure Limited 
(OCLL), Oldham Partnership etc with particular reference to the Corporate Plan and 
all other strategic plans. 

b) In reviewing the performance of Council and other services, to scrutinise plans for 
improvement where performance is weak and to maintain oversight until performance 
improves. 

c) To scrutinise the financial performance of the Council against the approved budget 
and efficiency savings identified therein. 

d) To scrutinise issues identified as requiring improvement by external assessors (with 
the exception of social care matters) ensuring that there is appropriate statutory 
representation of co-opted members in respect of education matters. 

e) To establish Task and Finish groups, Inquiries etc to give in depth consideration to 
issues within the purview of the Committee. 

f) To consider relevant matters referred from Council in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 10.11(g). 

g) To monitor the implementation of scrutiny recommendations that have been accepted 
by the Cabinet. 

h) To make recommendations to the Cabinet or to any partner organisation on issues 
scrutinised relevant to those bodies. 

 
1.3 In drafting the Committee Work Programme, the work programme and outcomes from the 

2021/22 Municipal Year have been reviewed to ensure continuation of business where 
appropriate.  The business likely to come forward through the year has been considered 
and, where possible, scheduled in the programme.  Such items particularly relate to the 
quarterly corporate performance and budgetary updates, identified areas of ongoing 
scrutiny, and annual reporting arrangements. 

 
1.4 Overview and scrutiny should be regarded as a ‘dynamic’ process in that issues should be 

expected to pass from one Committee to another at appropriate times: for example, 
activities and services following from approval of a Policy would in many cases be 
expected to be monitored by the Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  The 
Policy Overview and Scrutiny Committee may, on occasion, determine that a matter which 
might otherwise come before this Committee is a ‘strategic’ item and reserve consideration 
of that matter to itself.  In addition, any issue that falls within the terms of reference of the 
Health Scrutiny Committee would, in the first instance, be assumed to be the responsibility 
of the Health Scrutiny Committee.  In all cases, the flow of business across Committees will 
be managed by the Statutory Scrutiny Officer in consultation with the Chairs and Vice 
Chairs of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees.   

  
1.5 The Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme at this stage only 

notes business scheduled for meetings of the Committee and those items where there is a 

Page 32



 

  3 

realistic prospect of consideration within the year.  However, the use of workshops or of 
task and finish groups are a tool of the overview and scrutiny function, enabling longer and 
more in-depth consideration of issues than is possible in a Committee setting.  Such events 
will be recorded in the Work Programme as they are called for, scheduled and held. 
 

1.6 The Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 is attached 
as an Appendix to this report.  The Work Programme will be updated and re-submitted to 
each meeting of the Committee (excluding dedicated budget meetings) as the year 
progresses.  

 
2 Options/Alternatives 
 
2.1 Option 1 – To receive and consider the Committee Work Programme for 2022/23. 
 Option 2 – Not to consider the Work Programme. 
 
3 Preferred Option 
 
3.1 Option 1 is the preferred option as there is a Constitutional requirement for the Committee 

to have a Work Programme. 
 
4  Consultation 
 
4.1 Consultation has taken place with lead Officers around scheduling and consideration of 

business relevant to the Committee.  Initial consultation has been undertaken with the 
Chair and will continue with the Chair and the Committee through the Municipal Year.  

 
5 Financial Implications  
 
5.1 N/A 
 
6 Legal Services Comments 
 
6.1 N/A 
 
7. Co-operative Agenda 
 
7.1 N/A 
 
8. Human Resources Comments 
 
8.1 N/A 
 
9 Risk Assessments 
 
9.1 N/A 
 
10 IT Implications 
 
10.1 N/A 
 
11 Property Implications 
 
11.1 N/A 
 
 

Page 33



 

  4 

12 Procurement Implications 
 
12.1 N/A 
 
13 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications 
 
13.1 N/A 
 
14 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications 
 
14.1 N/A 
 
15 Equality Impact Assessment Completed? 
 
15.1  No 
 
16 Key Decision 
 
16.1 No 
 
17 Key Decision Reference 
 
17.1 N/A 
 
18 Background Papers 
 
18.1 None. 
 
19 Appendices  
 
19.1 Appendix 1 – Draft Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 

2022/23.  
  
 

Page 34



 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 v1     
 

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23  
 
 

     

Thursday 23rd 
June 2022 
 
 

Performance 
Report – Quarter 4, 
2021/22 

To scrutinise Council 
performance against agreed 
performance measures 

Portfolio – Leader of the 
Council. 
Assistant Chief Executive. 
Matt Drogan, Head of 
Strategy and Performance. 

Service performance 
reporting 

Update on 
Implementation of 
the Housing 
Strategy 

Updates on delivery of the 
Strategy, including Brownfield 
Sites, Provision against 
demand, Affordable Housing, 
Land retention and 
Performance of External 
Providers  

Portfolio – Regeneration and 
Housing. 
Executive Director Place 
and Economic Growth  
Bryn Cooke, Head of 
Housing 

Service performance 
reporting 

Miocare Group – 
Annual report 

To scrutinse the performance 
of the MioCare Group 

Portfolio – Health and Social 
Care 
Deputy Chief Executive. 
Karl Dean, Managing 
Director, MioCare Group 

Annual Report 
consideration/service 
performance reporting 

    

     

Thursday 1st 
September 
2022 

   
  

   

Annual Accounts/ 
Financial Outturn 
for 2021/22 

To scrutinise the Council’s 
financial performance against 
the agreed Budget. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, Director of 
Finance. 

Budget performance reporting 

Revenue Monitor 
and Capital 
Investment 

To scrutinise the Council’s 
financial performance against 
the agreed Budget. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, Director of 
Finance. 

Budget performance reporting 

P
age 35



 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 v1     
 

Programme 
2022/23 Quarter 1 

 Update on 
Additional School 
Places and 
Admissions 

Update Report Portfolio – Education and 
Skills 
Managing Director – Children 
and Young People 
Andy Collinge, Head of 
School Support Services 

Service performance 
reporting – annual report. 

     

Thursday, 6th 
October 2022 

Performance report 
– Quarter 1, 
2022/23 

To scrutinise Council 
performance against agreed 
performance measures. 

Portfolio – Leader of the 
Council. 
Assistant Chief Executive. 
Matt Drogan, Head of 
Strategy and Performance. 

Service performance 
reporting 

    

     

Thursday 17th 
November 
2022 

Oldham 
Safeguarding 
Adults Board 
Annual Report 
2021/22 

To receive and consider the 
Board’s Annual Report and 
Three-Year Strategy. 

Dr Henri Giller, Chair of the 
Board. 
Portfolio - Health and Social 
Care 
Julie Farley, Business 
Manager, Oldham 
Safeguarding Adults Board. 

Annual Report consideration. 
 
 

Oldham 
Safeguarding 
Children Board 
Annual Report 
2020/21 

To receive and consider the 
Board’s Annual Report and 
Three-Year Strategy. 

Dr Henri Giller, Chair of the 
Board. 
Portfolio - Children and 
Young People.  
Lisa Morris, Business 
Manager, Oldham 
Safeguarding Children 
Partnership. 

Annual Report consideration. 
 

SEND Review 
Update 

To review and monitor 
progress to provide 
assurance of sustained 
improvement. 

Portfolio – Education and 
Skills 
Managing Director – Children 
and Young People 
Assistant Director SEND. 

Annual update report required 
By Committee, October 2021 

P
age 36



 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 v1     
 

Local Government 
Ombudsman – 
Annual Report 

To scrutinise the Council’s 
position regarding complaints 
and complaints pursued 
through to the Ombudsman. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, Director of 
Finance. 
Caroline Lee, Head of 
Revenues and Benefits 

Annual Report consideration. 

    

     

Thursday 15th 
December 
2022 

Performance 
Report Quarter 2, 
2022/23 

To scrutinise Council 
performance against agreed 
performance measures. 

Portfolio – Leader of the 
Council. 
Assistant Chief Executive. 
Matt Drogan, Head of 
Strategy and Performance. 

Service performance 
reporting 

Revenue Monitor 
and Capital 
Investment 
Programme 
2022/23 Quarter 2 

To scrutinise the Council’s 
financial performance against 
the agreed Budget. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, 
Director of Finance. 

Budget performance reporting 

Partnership Risk 
Dashboard 

To assess the overall risk on 
partnerships to the Council. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, Director of 
Finance. 
Mark Stenson, Assistant 
Director Corporate 
Governance and Strategic 
Financial Management. 

Budget performance reporting 

Review of Oldham 
Community Leisure 
and the operation 
of the Leisure 
Contract - Update 
report to show a 
full year recovery, 
from Covid-19. 

Report requested for autumn 
2022 by Committee, 10th 
February 2022.   

Portfolio – Culture and 
Leisure 
Deputy Chief Executive. 
Neil Consterdine, Assistant 
Director Youth, Leisure and 
Communities 

Service performance 
reporting 

    

     

P
age 37



 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 v1     
 

Thursday 9th 
February 2023 

Review of Oldham 
Community Leisure 
and the operation 
of the Leisure 
Contract 

Annual Report   Portfolio – Culture and 
Leisure. 
Deputy Chief Executive. 
Neil Consterdine, Assistant 
Director Youth, Leisure and 
Communities  

Financial and Performance 
Report 

Children’s Services 
- update on 
financial 
performance and 
Improvement Plan 

To receive updates in respect 
of financial performance in 
Children’s Services and 
delivery of the Improvement 
Plan  

Portfolio – Education and 
Skills. 
Managing Director – Children 
and Young People. 
 

Periodic performance update 
report; previous report 
January 2021 (deferred from 
December 2020). 

Repeat Referrals in 
Children’s Social 
Care 

To receive an update on re-
referral performance, an 
overview of the five key 
themes relating to the re-
referral rate and actions to 
ensure close management of 
this key performance 
indicator.  

Portfolio – Education and 
Skills. 
Managing Director – Children 
and Young People. 
Elaine Devaney, Director of 
Children’s Social Care/ 
Gemma Gerrish, Assistant 
Director Social Work 
Services. 

Periodic performance update 
report; previous report 
January 2021 (deferred from 
December 2020). 

    

     

Thursday 23rd 
March 2022 

Performance report 
Quarter 3, 2022/23 

To scrutinise Council 
performance against agreed 
performance measures 

Portfolio – Leader of the 
Council. 
Assistant Chief Executive. 
Matt Drogan, Head of 
Strategy and Performance. 

Service performance 
reporting. 

MioCare Group – 
Performance 
Report 

To scrutinise the 
performance of the MioCare 
Group 

Portfolio - Health and Social 
Care. 
Karl Dean, Managing 
Director, Miocare Group 

Annual Report consideration/ 
Service performance 
reporting. 

Revenue Monitor 
and Capital 
Investment 
Programme 
2021/22 Quarter 3 

To scrutinise the Council’s 
financial performance against 
the agreed Budget. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, 
Director of Finance. 

Budget performance reporting 

P
age 38



 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 v1     
 

    

 
PENDING ISSUES 
 

Primary and Secondary School 
Performance  

Portfolio – Children and Young 
People. 
Managing Director – Children and 
Young People. 
Richard Lynch, Director of 
Education, Skills and Early 
Years/Tony Shepherd, Head of 
Learning.  

Consideration subject to consultation with the 
Chair, Portfolio Holder and Officers. 

The impact of the proposed health 
integration on the Council and its future 
operations. 

To be confirmed  Budget and Performance Monitoring. 

Unity Partnership – monitoring 
arrangements following decision to 
bring services in-house. 

To be confirmed 
 

Budget and Performance Monitoring.  Item may be 
incorporated into future corporate Performance 
reports. 

A report be submitted that analyses the 
absence trends in the authority and 
outlining any remedial action that was 
being taken to address these issues. 

Portfolio – Corporate Services 
Councilor Shaid Mushtaq 
Assistant Chief Executive. 
Vikki Morris 
Head of Human Resources and 
Organisational Development 

Report requested by the Committee at its meeting 
on 23rd June 2022 

Regional Adoption Agency – update: to 
scrutinise delivery and financing of 
adoption services in the Borough. 

Portfolio – Children and Young 
People. 
Managing Director – Children and 
Young People. 
Elaine Devaney, Director of 
Children’s Social Care/Karen 
Brannick, Head of Adoption Now; 

Periodic performance update report; previous 
report March 2021. 

A report on ‘grant giving’ organisations, 
both on those based within the Borough 
and regionally, be submitted to a future 
meeting of the Committee. 
 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, 
Director of Finance. 

Annual Report consideration/ Service performance 
reporting. 

P
age 39



 

Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23 v1     
 

A report, on the activities of Northern 
Roots be submitted to a future meeting 
of the Committee. 

Portfolio – Finance and Low 
Carbon. 
Anne Ryans, 
Director of Finance. 

Annual Report consideration/ Service performance 
reporting. 

Update on contract monitoring within 
the Council for a selected operational 
area 

Appropriate Portfolio Holder and 
Director responsible for the 
Service. 

Issues and scheduling to be determined by the 
Committee 

 

P
age 40



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

1 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

 

 
 

Fair Cost of Care Exercise and Implementation 
of Living Wage Foundation Rate 

 September 2022 Cabinet 

Description:  
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Housing Delivery Test Action Plan 2021 Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Cabinet 
Member - 
Culture and 
Leisure 
(Councillor 
Elaine Taylor) 

Description: The Housing Delivery Test (HDT) Action Plan 2021 responds to the HDT Measurement 2021 result published in January 
2021. It is made up of two documents:  
Part 1 – Set’s out the context, evidence and root causes for housing under-delivery in Oldham 
Part 2 – The Action plan itself  

Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Backlog Maintenance 2022/2025 Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

Before November 2022 Cabinet 

Description: Backlog Maintenance Priorities for the Council Corporate Property Portfolio 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private - NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and it is not in the public interest to disclose the information because it relates to the financial or 
business affairs of the Council. 

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 8



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

2 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

 
 

Wrigley Head Solar Farm Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

 Cabinet 

Description: Update report on the Wrigley Head Solar Farm project and options for taking the project forward. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Performance Space Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

Before November 2022 Cabinet 

Description: Approval of Outline Business Case  

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Cabinet Report (Part A only) 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Forecast 
Budget Reduction Requirement 2023/24 to 
2027/28 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

October 2022 Cabinet 

Description: To present the outcome of a review of the forecast Budget Reduction Requirement for 2023/24 and future years over the 
revised Medium Term Financial Strategy period for a further four years to 2027/28. This includes a review of estimates and assumptions 
underpinning the previous forecasts reported at full Council on 2 March 2022. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Forecast Budget Reduction Requirement 2023/24 to 2027/28     
 
Background Documents: Various appendices 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

P
age 42



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

3 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

 
 

Brownfield Register Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

December 2022 Executive 
Director - 
Economy, 
Skills and 
Neighbourhood
s 

Description:  
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

December 2022 Executive 
Director - 
Economy, 
Skills and 
Neighbourhood
s 

Description: To seek approval for the publication of Oldham Council’s Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) as of 1 
April 2022. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Local Development Scheme Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Executive 
Director - 
Economy, 
Skills and 
Neighbourhood
s 

Description: The Local Development Scheme is the project plan for the Local Plan. It sets out details and timetables about the planning 
documents that will be prepared. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

P
age 43



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

4 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

 
 

Green Infrastructure Strategy Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Executive 
Director - 
Economy, 
Skills and 
Neighbourhood
s 

Description: Approval of Green Infrastructure Strategy, including updated Open Space Audit. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Treasury 
Management Strategy Statement 2023/24 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

Description: To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy for 2023/24 - including Minimum Revenue Provision Policy 
Statement, Annual Investment Strategy and Prudential Indicators 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2023/24  
 
Background Documents: Appendices 
 
–Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Revenue 
Budget 2023/24 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

P
age 44



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

5 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To consider the Administration’s detailed revenue budget for 2023/24 and budget reduction proposals incorporating the 
current policy landscape and Local Government Finance Settlement. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Revenue Budget 2023/24 
    
Background Documents: Various appendices 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance –  Medium 
Term Financial Strategy 2023/24 to 2027/28 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

Description: The presentation of the Medium Term Financial Strategy for the Council 2023/24 to 2027/28 incorporating the current policy 
landscape and Local Government Finance Settlement. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance –  
 
Medium Term Financial Strategy 2023/24 to 2027/28 
 
Background Documents: Appendices –Various 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

P
age 45



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

6 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

 
 

Joint Report of the Executive Director Place and 
Economic Growth and Director of Finance – 
Housing Revenue Account Estimates for 
2023/24 to 2027/28 and Projected Outturn for 
2022/23 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans, 
Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

February 2023 Cabinet 

Description: The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Outturn Estimates for 2022/23, the detailed budget for 2023/24 and the Strategic 
HRA Estimates for the four years 2024/25 to 2027/28. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title: Housing Revenue Account Estimates for 2023/24 to 2027/28 
and Projected Outturn for 2022/23 
 
Background Documents: Appendices 
 
–Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Statement of the Chief Financial Officer on 
Reserves, Robustness of Estimates and 
Affordability and Prudence of Capital 
Investments in the 2023/24 budget setting 
process 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

P
age 46



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

7 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To consider the statement of the robustness of estimates and adequacy of the reserves in the 2023/24 budget setting 
process. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Statement of the Chief Financial Officer on Reserves, Robustness of Estimates and Affordability and Prudence of Capital Investments in 
the 2023/24 budget setting process  
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Capital 
Programme & Capital Strategy for 2023/24 to 
2027/28 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

Description: To consider the Council’s Capital programme and capital strategy. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Capital Programme & Capital Strategy for 2023/24 to 2027/28  
 
 
Background Documents: Appendices 
 
–Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Council Tax 
Reduction Scheme 2023/24 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

P
age 47



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

8 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To determine the Council Tax Reduction Scheme for 2023/24 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Council Tax Reduction Scheme 2023/24  
 
Background Documents: Appendices – Various 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance Budget 
2023/24 – Determination of the Tax Bases for 
Council Tax Setting and for Business Rates 
Income Purposes 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

January 2023 Cabinet 

Description: The Determination of the Tax Bases for Council Tax Setting and for Business Rates Income for use in 2023/24 budget 
deliberations. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance 
Budget 2023/24 – Determination of the Tax Bases for Council Tax Setting and for Business Rates Income Purposes 
 
 
Background Documents: Appendices - Various 
 
–Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Treasury 
Management Strategy Mid-Year Review 
2022/23 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

November 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 48



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

9 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: Review of the performance for the first half of the financial year in relation to the Treasury Management Strategy for 
2022/23. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Treasury Management Strategy Mid-Year Review 2022/23. 
 
 
Background Documents: Appendices 
 
–Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Revenue 
Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 
2022/23 Quarter 3 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

March 2023 Cabinet 

Description: The report provides an update on the Council’s 2022/23 forecast revenue budget position and the financial position of the 
capital programme as at the period ending 31 December 2022 (Quarter 3) 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
 
Report of the Director of Finance – Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 2022/23 Quarter 3 
 
Background Documents: Appendices – Various 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance  – Revenue 
Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 
2022/23 Month 8 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

February 2023 Cabinet 

P
age 49



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

10 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: The report provides an update on the Council’s 2022/23 forecast revenue budget position and the financial position of the 
capital programme as at the period ending 30 November 2022 (Month 8) 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
 
Report of the Director of Finance  – Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 2022/23 Month 8  
 
Background Documents: Appendices – Various 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Revenue 
Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 
2022/23 Quarter 2 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

November 2022 Cabinet 

Description: The report provides an update on the Council’s 2022/23 forecast revenue budget position and the financial position of the 
capital programme as at the period ending 30 September 2022 (Quarter 2) 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
 
Report of the Director of Finance – Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Programme 2022/23 Quarter 2 
 
Background Documents: Appendices – Various 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Report of the Director of Finance – Proposed 
Consultation for the Council Tax Reduction 
Scheme 2023/24 

Director of Finance – 
Anne Ryans 

September 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 50



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

11 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To update on the proposed consultation process to be undertaken by the Council with regard to the 2023/24 Council Tax 
Reduction Scheme. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:  
Report of the Director of Finance – Proposed Consultation for the Council Tax Reduction Scheme 2023/24  
 
Background Documents: Appendices – Various 
 
Report to be considered in Public 
 

 
 

Hackney Carriage (Taxi) Fare Increase Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Cabinet 

Description: To review and approve a request made by Hackney Carriage trade representatives for an increase in Hackney Carriage 
(taxi) fares. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Report attached 

TBC 
 

Care Home Contracting Tender Proposals Director of Adult 
Social Care (DASS) – 
Jayne Ratcliffe 

October 2022 Cabinet 

Description: To update the contract arrangements for residential and nursing home provision in the borough and seeks approval to 
conduct an open tendering exercise. 

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Public 

 
 

Age UK Day Care extension Director of Adult 
Social Care (DASS) – 
Jayne Ratcliffe 

September 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 51



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

12 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To authorise a proposal for 12 month interim funding arrangements for the day services and luncheon club contract 
provided by Age UK Oldham. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private.  Age UK would need to consult with affected staff in respect of their roles 
when the funding comes to an end. 

 
 

National Careers Service Contract- Get Oldham 
Working 

 September 2022 Cabinet 

Description:  
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Bulky Collections & LWP Contract Report Director of 
Environment - Nasir 
Dad 

December 2022 Cabinet 

Description: The report seeks approval to award a new contract for the collection of bulky waste and provision of goods within the 
Council's local welfare provision scheme. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private. 

 
 

Update on Sites of Biological Importance Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

October 2022 Executive 
Director - 
Economy, 
Skills and 
Neighbourhood
s 

Description: This report outlines changes to SBIs from site surveys carried out by the Greater Manchester Ecology Unit (GMEU). 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Report on update to sites of biological importance 

 
 

Vehicle Replacement Programme Director of 
Environment - Nasir 
Dad 

November 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 52



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

13 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To seek approval for the purchase of new and replacement Council vehicle fleet for financial years 2022/23, 2023/24 and 
2024/25. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private. It is not in the public interest to disclose  
the information because it relates to the commercial affairs of the Council and its contractors. 
 

 
 

Grant Acceptance: City Region Sustainable 
Transport Settlement (CRSTS) - Quality Bus 
Transit (QBT) Corridor 

Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Cabinet 

Description: Oldham Council has secured additional funding for scheme design and development, on behalf of Transport for Greater 
Manchester (TfGM), via:  
 
• City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement (CRSTS) 
 
The purpose of this report is to confirm the value of the grant available to Oldham and to notify Cabinet of the intention to bring this 
additional resource into the transport capital programme to commence design and development of various elements of the schemes, 
commencing in Autumn 2022. 

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: N/A 

 
 

Grant Acceptance: Mayors Challenge Fund 
(MCF) – Bee Network Crossings 

Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 53



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

14 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: Oldham Council has secured additional funding for scheme delivery, on behalf of Transport for Greater Manchester (TfGM), 
via:  
 
• Mayor’s Challenge Fund (MCF) 
 
The purpose of this report is to confirm the value of the grant available to Oldham and to notify Cabinet of the intention to bring this 
additional resource into the transport capital programme to commence delivery of the schemes in Autumn 2022. 

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: N/A 

 
 

Accessible Oldham, Henshaw Street Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Cabinet 

Description: To approve recommendations as part of the Accessible Oldham Programme that will create improved town centre 
pedestrian link between Fountain Street and Henshaw Street. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 and it is not in the public interest to disclose the information because it relates to the financial or business 
affairs of the Council 

 
 

Tommyfield Market - Lease Management Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

September 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 54



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

15 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: To approve recommendations relating to the lease and occupational strategy for traders at Tommyfield Market including the 
shops on Henshaw Street and Albion Street. The successful implementation of this strategy will assist the traders' continued 
sustainability and aid the Council’s market relocation strategy to the repurposed Spindles. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 and it is not in the public interest to disclose the information because it relates to the financial or business 
affairs of the Council 

 
 

Tommyfield Market - Lease Management  September 2022 Cabinet 

Description:  
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:  

 
 

Oldham’s Monitoring Report 2021-22 Executive Director for 
Place & Economic 
Growth - Emma 
Barton 

December 2022 Cabinet 
Member - 
Regeneration 
and Housing 
(Leader - 
Councillor 
Amanda 
Chadderton) 

P
age 55



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

16 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: Under Regulation 34 and 35 of The Town and Country (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 local planning 
authorities must make monitoring information available for inspection as soon as possible after the information becomes available. The 
Monitoring Report covers the previous financial year that is 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022. 
 
In line with the Regulations the Monitoring Report provides details on whether the council is meeting the milestones set out in the Local 
Development Scheme (LDS) for preparing the various Local Plan documents. Performance is monitored against the LDS that was in 
place at the start of the monitoring period. The Monitoring Report also monitors a range of planning indicators, such as housing, 
employment and biodiversity, which seek to assess the effectiveness of the council’s land-use planning policies, and whether they are 
achieving their objectives and delivering sustainable development. This is our 18th Monitoring Report.  
 

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Oldham's Monitoring Report 2021 - 2022 

 
New! 

Wrigley Head Solar Farm – delivery options Director of Economy – 
Paul Clifford 

December 2022 Cabinet 

Description: To provide a decision on the recommended delivery option for Wrigley Head Solar Farm 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Public 

 
New! 

PSDS3a grant acceptance – energy works at 
Spindles 

Director of Economy – 
Paul Clifford 

December 2022 Cabinet 

Description: To accept a Public Sector Decarbonisation Scheme grant for energy works at the Spindles 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Public 

 
New! 

Contract Extension for Targeted Youth Support Director of Education, 
Skills & Early Years - 
Richard Lynch 

October 2022 Cabinet 

P
age 56



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT – COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 OCTOBER 2022  
 

17 
 

Key 
Decision 
Reference 

Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision 
Taker 

Description: Permission is sought from Cabinet to approve the utilisation of Regulation 72(1)(b) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 
to enable a modification to the term of the existing contracts for Targeted Youth Support (TYS) Lots 2 and 3 currently held by Positive 
Steps to allow for a further extension of 12 months from 1 April 2023 until 31 March 2024. This approach, if approved, would 
complement and feed into the proposed early help, early intervention work, build on integrated commissioning intentions and the 
development of a range of delivery options. 
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: This document is NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraph(s) of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and it is not in the public interest to disclose the information because the report 
contains information relating to the financial affairs of the Council 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Key: 
 
New! - indicates an item that has been added this month 

 
Notes: 

1. The procedure for requesting details of documents listed to be submitted to decision takers for consideration is to contact the Contact 
Officer contained within the Key Decision Sheet for that item. The contact address for documents is Oldham Council, Civic Centre, 
West Street, Oldham, OL1 1UH. Other documents relevant to those matters may be submitted to the decision maker. 

2. Where on a Key Decision Sheet the Decision Taker is Cabinet, the list of its Members are as follows: Councillors Arooj Shah, Abdul 
Jabbar MBE, Amanda Chadderton, Shaid Mushtaq, Zahid Chauhan, Jean Stretton, Eddie Moores  and Hannah Roberts. 

3. Full Key Decision details (including documents to be submitted to the decision maker for consideration, specific contact officer details 
and notification on if a report if likely to be considered in private) can be found via the online published plan at: 
http://committees.oldham.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=144&RD=0  

P
age 57



P
age 58



K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

H
E

E
T

 
  

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 H

e
a
lth

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt S
o

c
ia

l C
a
re

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
A

K
E

R
 

(E
g

. C
a

b
in

e
t, o

r fo
r a

 d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 th
e

 n
a

m
e

 
a

n
d

 title
 o

f th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
e

r [C
a

b
in

e
t M

e
m

b
e

r] 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lte
e

 [E
x
e

c
u

tiv
e

 D
ire

c
to

r]) 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t D

e
c
is

io
n
: 

 C
llr B

a
rb

a
ra

 B
ro

w
n
rid

g
e
, L

e
a
d
 M

e
m

b
e
r fo

r H
e
a
lth

 &
 

S
o
c
ia

l C
a
re

 

M
A

T
T

E
R

 F
O

R
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

(T
itle

 a
n

d
 D

e
s
c
rip

tio
n

, ty
p

ic
a

lly
 th

e
 re

p
o

rt title
 a

n
d

 
a

n
 o

u
tlin

e
 o

f th
e

 is
s
u

e
) 

   

T
itle

: T
o
 a

u
th

o
ris

e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l fo

r 1
2
 m

o
n
th

 in
te

rim
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

rra
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 fo
r th

e
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

lu
n
c
h
e
o
n
 c

lu
b
 c

o
n
tra

c
t p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 A

g
e
 U

K
 O

ld
h
a
m

. 
D

e
s
c
rip

tio
n
: R

e
q
u
e
s
t a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 in
te

rim
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

rra
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

  

K
E

Y
W

O
R

D
 

(C
a

te
g

o
ry

 th
a

t th
e

 ite
m

 b
e

s
t fits

 w
ith

) 

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 In

d
u
s
try

 
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
s
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 

 E
d
u
c
a
tio

n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ills

 
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t, J

o
b
s
 a

n
d
 

C
a
re

e
rs

 
 E

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
t 

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t, P

o
litic

s
 a

n
d
 

P
u
b
lic

 A
d
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
 

 H
e
a
lth

, W
e
ll-b

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

a
re

 
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

 

 In
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
tio

n
 

 In
te

rn
a
tio

n
a
l a

ffa
irs

 a
n
d
 d

e
fe

n
s
e
 

 L
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 c

u
ltu

re
 

 L
ife

 in
 th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 

 P
u
b
lic

 o
rd

e
r, ju

s
tic

e
 a

n
d
 rig

h
ts

 
 S

c
ie

n
c
e
, te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 in

n
o
v
a
tio

n
 

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt a

n
d
 in

fra
s
tru

c
tu

re
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

(S
p

e
c
ific

 W
a
rd

s
 o

r ‘A
ll W

a
rd

s
’) 

 

A
ll W

a
rd

s
 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 
(C

a
b

in
e

t M
e

m
b

e
r) 

 

C
llr B

a
rb

a
ra

 B
ro

w
n
rid

g
e
, L

e
a
d
 M

e
m

b
e
r fo

r H
e
a
lth

 &
 

S
o
c
ia

l C
a
re

 

L
E

A
D

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 

(E
x
e

c
u

tiv
e

 D
ire

c
to

r o
r e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t) 
 

J
a
y
n
e
 R

a
tc

liffe
, D

ire
c
to

r o
f A

d
u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

 (D
A

S
S

) 

L
E

A
D

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

 
(C

o
n

ta
c
t O

ffic
e

r, J
o

b
 T

itle
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
ta

c
t D

e
ta

ils
, e

.g
.: 

e
m

a
il a

d
d

re
s
s
, te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
) 

 

C
la

ire
 H

o
o
le

y
 –

 H
e
a
d
 o

f J
o
in

t C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

Q
u
a
lity

 
C

la
ire

.H
o
o
le

y
@

O
ld

h
a
m

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

P
L

A
N

N
E

D
 D

A
T

E
 O

F
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
  

(T
h

e
 s

p
e

c
ific

 C
a

b
in

e
t m

e
e

tin
g

 d
a

te
 o

r d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 d
a

te
) 

 

 1
9
th S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 2

0
2
2
 

 

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 R

E
A

S
O

N
 

(F
o

r d
e

fin
itio

n
 o

f S
ig

n
ific

a
n

t E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 / S

a
v
in

g
s
, 

s
e

e
 th

e
 C

o
n

s
titu

tio
n

: P
a

rt 2
 - A

rtic
le

s
 o

f th
e

 
C

o
n

s
titu

tio
n

, S
e

c
tio

n
 1

3
.0

3
 –

 ty
p

ic
a

lly
 m

o
s
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 in

v
o

lv
in

g
 fu

n
d

s
 o

v
e

r £
2

5
0

,0
0

0
 w

ill b
e

 
K

e
y) 

 

 S
ig

n
ific

a
n
t E

x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 / S

a
v
in

g
s
 

 S
ig

n
ific

a
n
t e

ffe
c
t o

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
itie

s
 liv

in
g
 o

r w
o
rk

in
g
 

in
 tw

o
 o

r m
o
re

 W
a
rd

s
 

 

M
A

K
IN

G
 R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 

H
o

w
 a

n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 (in
c
lu

d
in

g
 th

e
 p

u
b

lic
) c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

tio
n

s
 a

b
o

u
t th

is
 m

a
tte

r, a
n

d
 b

y
 w

h
e

n
. 

(G
iv

e
 a

 s
p

e
c
ific

 d
a

te
 th

a
t a

n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
o

u
ld

 m
a
k
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

tio
n

s
 {c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 / o
b

je
c
tio

n
s
 / e

tc
} to

 th
e

 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 T
a

k
e

r a
b

o
u

t th
e

 ite
m

) 

 C
la

ire
.H

o
o
le

y
@

O
ld

h
a
m

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

N
e
il.C

lo
u
g
h
@

O
ld

h
a
m

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

E
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
N

o
t re

q
u
ire

d
 a

t th
is

 s
ta

g
e
 –

 w
ill b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 p

o
s
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 

P
age 59



W
h
e

n
 is

 a
n

 E
IA

 g
o

in
g

 to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

?
 (if 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
) 

 

L
IS

T
 O

F
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 

B
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
A

K
E

R
; A

N
D

 IF
 A

N
Y

 O
F

 T
H

E
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 L

IS
T

E
D

 A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 IN

 P
R

IV
A

T
E

, W
IT

H
 A

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 W

H
Y

 
T

h
is

 m
u

s
t in

c
lu

d
e

 th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 R

e
p

o
rt title

, 
b

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 p
a

p
e

rs
, a

n
d

 c
le

a
r re

a
s
o

n
s
 w

h
y
 p

a
rt o

f 
th

e
 re

p
o

rt is
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 in

 p
riv

a
te

. 
 N

o
te

: If y
o

u
 a

re
 lis

tin
g

 b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 p
a

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 

a
re

 s
u

b
m

ittin
g

 th
e

 re
p

o
rt to

 C
a

b
in

e
t, p

le
a

s
e

 n
o

te
 th

a
t 

th
e

 b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 p
a

p
e

rs
 M

U
S

T
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 in
 a

n
 

e
le

c
tro

n
ic

 fo
rm

a
t a

lo
n

g
. 

 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 R

e
p
o
rt T

itle
: T

o
 a

u
th

o
ris

e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l fo

r 1
2
 

m
o
n
th

 in
te

rim
 fu

n
d
in

g
 a

rra
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 fo
r th

e
 d

a
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 lu

n
c
h
e
o
n
 c

lu
b
 c

o
n
tra

c
t p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 A

g
e
 

U
K

 O
ld

h
a
m

. 
 B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

: N
/A

 
 R

e
p
o
rt to

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 in

 P
u
b
lic

?
 O

r p
a
rtly

 o
r w

h
o
lly

 
in

 P
riv

a
te

?
: Y

e
s
 - P

riv
a
te

 
(If P

riv
a
te

) R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 w

h
y
:  

M
a
rk

e
t s

e
n
s
itiv

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 p

rio
r to

 c
o
n
tra

c
ts

 b
e
in

g
 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
. 

A
ffe

c
te

d
 s

ta
ff w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 to

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lte

d
 (in

 te
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 im

p
a
c
t w

h
e
n
 fu

n
d
in

g
 e

n
d
s
). 

  

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 

  

C
o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
: 

A
g
e
 U

K
 O

ld
h
a
m

 w
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
u
lt w

ith
 a

ffe
c
te

d
 s

ta
ff 

w
h
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ria

te
  

  C
o
n
s
u
lte

e
s
: 

A
g
e
 U

K
 w

o
u
ld

 u
n
d
e
rta

k
e
 th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 w

ith
 th

e
ir 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
  

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f th
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 fro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 a

n
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
lis

te
d
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 fo

r re
q
u
e
s
tin

g
 

th
o
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
 C

la
ire

.H
o
o
le

y
@

O
ld

h
a
m

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

N
e
il.C

lo
u
g
h
@

O
ld

h
a
m

.g
o
v
.u

k
 

 
      

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t P

a
c
k
 P

a
g
e
 2

N
o
t fo

r P
u
b
lic

a
tio

n

P
age 60



  

       

R
e
p

o
rt to

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

  

 P
o

s
itiv

e
 S

te
p

s
 C

o
n

tra
c

t E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 fo

r T
a

rg
e

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
u

p
p

o
rt 

lo
ts

 2
 a

n
d

 3
.  

 P
o

rtfo
lio

 H
o

ld
e
r: C

llr. E
d
d
ie

 M
o
o
re

s
, C

a
b
in

e
t M

e
m

b
e
r fo

r C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 
 O

ffic
e
r C

o
n

ta
c
t:  R

ic
h
a
rd

 L
y
n
c
h
, D

ire
c
to

r fo
r E

d
u
c
a
tio

n
, S

k
ills

 a
n
d
 E

a
rly

 
Y

e
a
rs

 
 R

e
p

o
rt A

u
th

o
r: A

n
d
re

a
 W

e
ir, S

e
n
io

r C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 P

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

   R
e

a
s

o
n

 fo
r D

e
c
is

io
n

 
 P

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 is

 s
o
u

g
h

t fro
m

 C
a

b
in

e
t to

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 th
e

 u
tilis

a
tio

n
 o

f R
e

g
u

la
tio

n
 7

2
(1

)(b
) o

f th
e
 

P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
tra

c
ts

 R
e

g
u

la
tio

n
s
 2

0
1
5

 to
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
 m

o
d

ific
a

tio
n

 to
 th

e
 te

rm
 o

f th
e

 e
x
is

tin
g
 

c
o

n
tra

c
ts

 fo
r T

a
rg

e
te

d
 Y

o
u

th
 S

u
p

p
o

rt (T
Y

S
) L

o
ts

 2
 a

n
d

 3
 c

u
rre

n
tly

 h
e

ld
 b

y
 P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p

s
 

to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r a

 fu
rth

e
r e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 1
2

 m
o
n

th
s
 fro

m
 1

 A
p

ril 2
0
2

3
 u

n
til 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4

. T
h

is
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, if a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
, w

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t a

n
d

 fe
e
d

 in
to

 th
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 e

a
rly

 h
e

lp
, e

a
rly

 
in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n
 w

o
rk

, b
u

ild
 o

n
 in

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 in

te
n

tio
n

s
 a

n
d

 th
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t o
f a

 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
p

tio
n

s
. 

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s
 

 T
h
e

 re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 o
p

tio
n

 is
 th

a
t C

a
b

in
e

t a
p
p
ro

v
e

s
 th

e
 u

tilis
a

tio
n

 o
f R

e
g
u

la
tio

n
 7

2
(1

)(b
) o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 C

o
n

tra
c
ts

 R
e

g
u

la
tio

n
s
 2

0
1
5

 to
 e

n
a
b

le
 a

 m
o
d

ific
a

tio
n

 to
 th

e
 te

rm
 o

f th
e

 e
x
is

tin
g
 

c
o

n
tra

c
ts

 fo
r T

a
rg

e
te

d
 Y

o
u

th
 S

u
p

p
o

rt (T
Y

S
) L

o
ts

 2
 a

n
d
 3

 c
u

rre
n

tly
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p

s
 

to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r a

 fu
rth

e
r e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 1
2
 m

o
n

th
s
 fro

m
 1

 A
p

ril 2
0

2
3

 u
n

til 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

2
4
.  

    
   

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 P
U

B
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 b

y
 v

irtu
e

 o
f P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

(s
) 

<
>

 o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
2

A
 

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
 a

n
d

  
it is

 n
o

t in
 th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 in

te
re

s
t to

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

  
th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 th
e

 re
p

o
rt c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 re
la

tin
g

 to
 th

e
 fin

a
n

c
ia

l a
ffa

irs
 o

f th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 P
U

B
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 b

y
 v

irtu
e

 o
f P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

(s
) <

>
 

o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
2

A
 

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
 a

n
d

  
it is

 n
o

t in
 th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 in

te
re

s
t to

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

  
th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 th
e

 re
p

o
rt c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 re
la

tin
g

 to
 th

e
 fin

a
n

c
ia

l a
ffa

irs
 o

f th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il  

P
age 61



  
 

2
 

    P
o

s
itiv

e
 S

te
p

s
 C

o
n

tra
c

t E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 fo

r T
a

rg
e

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
u

p
p

o
rt lo

ts
 2

 a
n

d
 3

.  
  1
 

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
 

P
o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p
s
 c

u
rre

n
tly

 h
o
ld

 tw
o
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 T

a
rg

e
te

d
 Y

o
u
th

 S
u
p
p
o
rt (T

Y
S

) 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

ffe
r. B

o
th

 c
o
n
tra

c
ts

 w
e
re

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 fro

m
 1

 A
p
ril 2

0
2
0
 fo

r a
n
 in

itia
l p

e
rio

d
 o

f tw
o
 

y
e
a
rs

 u
p
 u

n
til 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
2
 w

ith
 a

n
 o

p
tio

n
 to

 e
x
te

n
d
 fo

r u
p
 to

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 p
e
rio

d
 o

f a
 

fu
rth

e
r tw

e
lv

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 to

 3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
. 

 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 w
ith

in
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f th
is

 re
p
o
rt a

re
 a

s
 fo

llo
w

s
: 

 

• 
T

Y
S

 lo
t 2

 –
 y

o
u
th

 ju
s
tic

e
 b

o
a
rd

 o
ffe

r w
ith

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l fu

n
d
in

g
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
 o

f £
9
3
4
,0

0
0
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
tin

g
 th

e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
tic

e
 G

ra
n
t 

 

• 
T

Y
S

 lo
t 3

 –
 y

o
u
n
g
 c

a
re

rs
, ta

rg
e
te

d
 im

p
a
rtia

l in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

e
rs

 a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

m
is

s
in

g
 re

tu
rn

 h
o
m

e
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s
 w

ith
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l fu

n
d
in

g
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
 o

f £
4
8
0
,0

0
0
. T

h
is

 
c
o
n
tra

c
t a

lre
a
d
y
 h

a
s
 a

n
 id

e
n
tifie

d
 s

a
v
in

g
 in

 p
la

c
e
 fro

m
 1

s
t A

p
ril 2

0
2
3
 o

f c
irc

a
 £

4
7
,0

0
0
. 

  A
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 to

 th
e
 e

x
is

tin
g
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 is
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 s

o
u
g
h
t fo

r a
 p

e
rio

d
 o

f tw
e
lv

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 u

p
 

u
n
til 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4
 u

n
d
e
r c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 e

x
e
m

p
tio

n
 ru

le
s
. T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 fu
tu

re
 o

p
tio

n
s
 fo

r 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ith
in

 s
c
o
p
e
 a

re
 c

o
-te

rm
in

u
s
 w

ith
 w

id
e
r d

ire
c
to

ra
te

 s
tra

te
g
ic

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

.  
 P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p
s
 a

re
 in

 th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f re
c
ru

itin
g
 a

 n
e
w

 C
h
ie

f E
x
e
c
u
tiv

e
 a

s
 th

e
 c

u
rre

n
t p

o
s
t 

h
o
ld

e
r is

 re
tirin

g
  a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 u
s
 to

 b
u
ild

 a
 re

la
tio

n
s
h
ip

 w
ith

 th
e
 n

e
w

 p
o
s
t 

h
o
ld

e
r a

n
d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 th

e
 d

ire
c
tio

n
 o

f tra
v
e
l. It is

 a
ls

o
 re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 th

a
t P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p
s
 a

re
 a

n
 

im
p
o
rta

n
t s

tra
te

g
ic

 p
a
rtn

e
r w

ith
in

 O
ld

h
a
m

, a
 fu

ll te
n
d
e
r p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

t th
is

 tim
e
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
d
e
s
ta

b
ilis

in
g
 e

ffe
c
t o

n
 th

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r. 

  2
 

C
u

rre
n

t P
o

s
itio

n
 

   
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il c

u
rre

n
tly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p
s
 to

 d
e
liv

e
r a

 ra
n
g
e
 o

f s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt 

O
ld

h
a
m

’s
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 u
n
d
e
r th

e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 b

a
n
n
e
r o

f T
a
rg

e
te

d
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
.  T

h
e
s
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 fo

r y
o
u
n
g
 c

a
re

rs
; d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f m

is
s
in

g
 fro

m
 h

o
m

e
 re

tu
rn

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s
; 

c
a
re

e
rs

 in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll a

s
 th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’s

 Y
o
u
th

 J
u
s
tic

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
.     

   
T

h
e
 c

u
rre

n
t c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 e
n
d
 o

n
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
.  

    
It 

is
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

th
a
t 

w
ith

in
 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

p
e
rio

d
 

a
 

fu
ll 

o
p
tio

n
s
 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 

is
 

u
n
d
e
rta

k
e
n
 to

 e
x
p
lo

re
 a

lte
rn

a
tiv

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

tio
n
 o

f b
rin

g
in

g
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

in
g
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 in
-h

o
u
s
e
. T

h
e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 e

a
rly

 h
e
lp

 
a
n
d
 e

a
rly

 in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 in

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 in

te
n
tio

n
s
.  

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

a
b
le

 
to

 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tra

te
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

c
o
n
trib

u
te

 
to

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
itie

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
tio

n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
s
 e

n
s
u
rin

g
 a

ll y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 fu
lfil th

e
ir fu

ll p
o
te

n
tia

l a
n
d
 

a
s
p
ira

tio
n
s
. 

                
T

h
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 le

a
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rtn

e
rs

 to
 w

o
rk

 to
g
e
th

e
r to

 id
e
n
tify

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

o
p
tio

n
s
 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
 

fu
lly

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

te
n
d
e
rin

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 to

 th
e
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t o

r b
y
 b

rin
g
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 o

r a
ll o

f th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 in
-

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t P

a
c
k
 P

a
g
e
 4

N
o
t fo

r P
u
b
lic

a
tio

n

P
age 62



  
 

3
 

h
o
u
s
e
 in

 a
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
h
e
re

n
t m

a
n
n
e
r. T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
lig

n
 w

ith
 th

e
 p

la
c
e
-b

a
s
e
d
 m

o
d
e
l 

w
ith

in
 
O

ld
h
a
m

 
e
n
s
u
rin

g
 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lity

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
re

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
a
t 

a
 tim

e
 a

n
d
 
p
la

c
e
 to

 
s
u
it 

c
h
ild

re
n
, y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 fa

m
ilie

s
/c

a
re

rs
 n

e
e
d
s
. T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 d
ia

lo
g
u
e
 w

ith
 

th
e
 
c
u
rre

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

to
 
e
x
p
lo

re
 
a
lte

rn
a
tiv

e
 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
m

o
d
e
ls

 
b
o
th

 
w

ith
in

 
th

e
 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 

c
o
n
tra

c
t 

p
e
rio

d
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
y
o
n
d
 
w

ith
 
a
 
p
a
rtic

u
la

r 
fo

c
u
s
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
ta

rg
e
te

d
 
im

p
a
rtia

l 
c
a
re

e
rs

 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t, N

E
E

T
 a

n
d
 N

o
t K

n
o
w

n
. A

 re
v
is

e
d
 s

p
e
c
ific

a
tio

n
 fo

r L
o
t 3

 to
 re

fle
c
t a

re
a
s
 

fo
r im

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

e
rfo

rm
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 fin

a
n
c
ia

l s
a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt o

f th
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

o
ffe

r 
 

  G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rra
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 w

ith
in

 th
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t o

f th
e
 w

id
e
r p

ie
c
e
 o

f w
o
rk

 
o
u
tlin

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 to

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
 h

o
lis

tic
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 to

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
  

 
3
 

O
p

tio
n

s
/A

lte
rn

a
tiv

e
s
 

 
O

p
tio

n
 O

n
e
:  

  T
Y

S
 L

o
ts

 2
 a

n
d
 3

 c
o
n
tra

c
ts

 a
re

 m
o
d
ifie

d
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 fo

r a
 p

e
rio

d
 o

f tw
e
lv

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 u

p
 

u
n
til 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4
.  

 
O

p
tio

n
 T

w
o

: 
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 te

n
d
e
re

d
 v

ia
 T

h
e
 C

h
e
s
t. T

h
e
re

 is
 in

s
u
ffic

ie
n
t tim

e
 fo

r a
 fu

ll te
n
d
e
rin

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
n
d
 o

p
tio

n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l w

ith
in

 th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t o

f th
e
 w

id
e
r m

o
d
e
l. 

 
O

p
tio

n
 T

h
re

e
: 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 in

-h
o
u
s
e
 fro

m
 1

 A
p
ril 2

0
2
4
. T

U
P

E
 im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 to

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 
a
s
 
p
a
rt 

o
f 

th
is

 
a
rra

n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
th

e
re

 
is

 
in

s
u
ffic

ie
n
t 

tim
e
 
to

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
 
th

is
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

tio
n
 o

f a
n
 o

p
tio

n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l. 

  4
 

P
re

fe
rre

d
 O

p
tio

n
 

  
O

p
tio

n
 O

n
e
:  

   
T

Y
S

 L
o
ts

 2
 a

n
d
 3

 c
o
n
tra

c
ts

 a
re

 m
o
d
ifie

d
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 fo

r a
 p

e
rio

d
 o

f tw
e
lv

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 u

p
 

u
n
til 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4
. 

  5
 

C
o

n
s
u

lta
tio

n
 

  
C

o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
s
 

w
ill 

b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rta

k
e
n
 

w
ith

 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 

k
e
y
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
s
 p

a
rt o

f th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 fin

d
in

g
s
 w

ill fo
rm

 p
a
rt o

f fu
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
p
tio

n
s
 

 6
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l Im
p

lic
a
tio

n
s
  

              T
h
is

 re
p
o
rt s

e
e
k
s
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 to

 th
e
 c

u
rre

n
t c

o
n
tra

c
t w

ith
 P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p
s
 fo

r a
 p

e
rio

d
 o

f 
1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 fro

m
 1

 A
p
ril 2

0
2
3
 u

n
til 3

1
s
t M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4
.  

  
T

h
e
 c

u
rre

n
t c

o
n
tra

c
t c

o
v
e
rs

 T
Y

S
 L

o
ts

 2
 a

n
d
 3

, th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
lis

e
d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

ith
 b

o
th

 
L
o
ts

 a
re

 a
s
 fo

llo
w

s
: 

  
L

o
t 2

 - Y
o
u
th

 J
u
s
tic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 - £
9
3
4
,0

0
0
 

 
L

o
t 3

 –
 Y

o
u
n
g
 C

a
re

rs
, T

a
rg

e
te

d
 im

p
a
rtia

l in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

e
rs

 a
d
v
is

e
 - £

4
8
0
,0

0
0
 

 
 

P
age 63



  
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
re

 is
 a

 fu
n
d
in

g
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
 o

f £
1
.4

4
6
m

 b
u
ilt in

to
 th

e
 c

u
rre

n
t y

e
a
r b

u
d
g
e
t (R

4
7
7
0
0
 3

5
6
5
0
) 

a
n
d
 th

is
 w

ill b
e
 re

v
ie

w
e
d
 in

 lin
e
 w

ith
 a

n
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 ta

rg
e
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt o

f th
e
 B

u
d
g
e
t s

e
ttin

g
 fo

r 
F

Y
2
0
2
3
-2

4
. 

  
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 id
e
n
tifie

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t L

o
t 3

 o
f c

irc
a
 £

4
7
,0

0
0
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill b
e
 fa

c
to

re
d
 in

 to
 th

e
 

b
u
d
g
e
t s

e
ttin

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 fo

r 2
0
2
3
-2

4
, th

e
re

fo
re

 th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

ith
 

th
is

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

               V
ic

k
i H

a
y
e
s
 S

e
n
io

r A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t /S

a
d
ru

l A
la

m
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

 7
 

L
e
g

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

 
T

h
e
 

c
o
n
tra

c
ts

 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 

u
n
d
e
r 

L
o
ts

 
2
 

&
 

3
 

a
re

 
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

th
e
 

P
u
b
lic

 
P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

R
e
g
u
la

tio
n
s
 2

0
1
5
 (P

C
R

 1
5
) a

n
d
, th

e
re

fo
re

, th
e
y
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 m

o
d
ifie

d
 to

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 th

e
 te

rm
 

b
y
 a

 fu
rth

e
r 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 if th

e
 m

o
d
ific

a
tio

n
 is

 p
e
rm

itte
d
 u

n
d
e
r R

e
g
u
la

tio
n
 7

2
 o

f P
C

R
 1

5
. 

 R
e
g
u
la

tio
n
 7

2
(1

)(b
) p

ro
v
id

e
s
: 

 7
2
.—

(1
) C

o
n
tra

c
ts

 
a
n
d
 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

m
o
d
ifie

d
 

w
ith

o
u
t 

a
 

n
e
w

 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

ith
 th

is
 P

a
rt in

 a
n
y
 o

f th
e
 fo

llo
w

in
g
 c

a
s
e
s
:—

 
 (b

) 
fo

r a
d
d
itio

n
a
l w

o
rk

s
, s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r s
u
p
p
lie

s
 b

y
 th

e
 o

rig
in

a
l c

o
n
tra

c
to

r th
a
t h

a
v
e
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 w

e
re

 n
o
t in

c
lu

d
e
d
 in

 th
e
 in

itia
l p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t, w

h
e
re

 a
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f c
o
n
tra

c
to

r—
 

(i) 
c
a
n
n
o
t b

e
 m

a
d
e
 fo

r e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

r te
c
h
n
ic

a
l re

a
s
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 re

q
u
ire

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

in
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
a
b
ility

 o
r in

te
ro

p
e
ra

b
ility

 w
ith

 e
x
is

tin
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t, s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
in

s
ta

lla
tio

n
s
 p

ro
c
u
re

d
 u

n
d
e
r th

e
 in

itia
l p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t, a

n
d

 
(ii) 

w
o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 s

ig
n
ific

a
n
t in

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 o

r s
u
b
s
ta

n
tia

l d
u
p
lic

a
tio

n
 o

f c
o
s
ts

 fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
tin

g
 a

u
th

o
rity

, 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 th

a
t a

n
y
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 in

 p
ric

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t e

x
c
e
e
d
 5

0
%

 o
f th

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f th
e
 o

rig
in

a
l 

c
o
n
tra

c
t; 

  
T

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 te

a
m

 h
a
s
 c

o
n
firm

e
d
 th

a
t a

 fu
ll s

e
rv

ic
e
 re

v
ie

w
 is

 re
q
u
ire

d
 in

 o
rd

e
r to

 
a
s
c
e
rta

in
 th

e
 m

o
s
t e

ffe
c
tiv

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
l m

o
v
in

g
 fo

rw
a
rd

 a
n
d
 th

a
t th

e
re

 is
 in

s
u
ffic

ie
n
t 

tim
e
 to

 u
n
d
e
rta

k
e
 s

u
c
h
 a

 re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 th

e
n
 im

p
le

m
e
n
t th

e
 re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
tio

n
s
 p

rio
r to

 th
e
 

c
u
rre

n
t 

e
x
p
iry

 
d
a
te

 
o
f 

e
a
c
h
 
c
o
n
tra

c
t. 

A
ls

o
, 

th
e
 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 
w

o
u
ld

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 

c
o
n
tra

c
ts

 a
re

 c
o
-te

rm
in

u
s
 w

ith
 w

id
e
r d

ire
c
to

ra
te

 s
tra

te
g
ic

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 th

a
t th

e
 e

x
p
iry

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 a
lig

n
 w

ith
 th

e
 p

la
c
e
-b

a
s
e
d
 m

o
d
e
l w

ith
in

 O
ld

h
a
m

 e
n
s
u
rin

g
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lity

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
a
t 

a
 

tim
e
 

a
n
d
 

p
la

c
e
 

to
 

s
u
it 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 

fa
m

ilie
s
/c

a
re

rs
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

  
F

u
rth

e
r, th

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 te

a
m

 is
 o

f th
e
 v

ie
w

 th
a
t a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 in

 c
o
n
tra

c
to

r c
a
n
n
o
t b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 a

t th
is

 tim
e
 d

u
e
 to

 th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l im
p
a
c
t o

n
 th

e
 w

id
e
r s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 th

e
 d

e
-s

ta
b
ilis

in
g
 

e
ffe

c
t o

n
 th

e
 c

o
n
tra

c
to

r. 
  

T
h
e
 
v
a
lu

e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 
m

o
d
ific

a
tio

n
 
is

 
le

s
s
 
th

a
n
 
5
0
%

 
o
f 

th
e
 
v
a
lu

e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
o
rig

in
a
l 

c
o
n
tra

c
t.   

               S
a
ra

h
 O

rre
ll, C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l a

n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t S

o
lic

ito
r   

   8
. 

C
o

-o
p

e
ra

tiv
e
 A

g
e
n

d
a
 

  
T

h
e
 c

u
rre

n
t c

o
n
tra

c
t is

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 th

e
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

tiv
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 o

f th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il a

n
d
 a

n
y
 fu

tu
re

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 in

te
n
tio

n
s
 w

ill a
ls

o
 re

fle
c
t th

e
s
e
 p

rin
c
ip

le
s
.  

 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t P

a
c
k
 P

a
g
e
 6

N
o
t fo

r P
u
b
lic

a
tio

n

P
age 64



  
 

5
 

             J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 D

o
w

n
s
, C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

o
lic

y
 L

e
a
d
 

 9
 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

 
  N

o
 H

R
 im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 a

re
 id

e
n
tifie

d
, th

e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 fu

rth
e
r c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 to
 a

d
d
 a

t th
is

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

   
D

a
k
s
h
a
 M

is
try

 –
 S

e
n
io

r H
R

 A
d
v
is

e
r  

 
 

 1
0
 

R
is

k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

  
N

/A
 

 1
1
 

IT
 Im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 

  
N

/A
 

 1
2
 

P
ro

p
e
rty

 Im
p

lic
a
tio

n
s
 

  
N

o
n
 fo

r th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il. T

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r w

ill h
a
v
e
 th

e
ir o

w
n
 p

ro
p
e
rty

 a
rra

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 fro
m

 w
h
ic

h
 to

 
d
e
liv

e
r s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.  

 1
3
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t Im
p

lic
a
tio

n
s
 

T
h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t to

 th
e
 P

u
b
lic

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t R

e
g
u
la

tio
n
s
 2

0
1
5
 (P

C
R

 1
5
) a

n
d
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

, th
e
y
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 m

o
d
ifie

d
 to

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 th

e
 te

rm
 b

y
 a

 fu
rth

e
r 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 if th

e
 

m
o
d
ific

a
tio

n
 is

 p
e
rm

itte
d
 u

n
d
e
r R

e
g
u
la

tio
n
 7

2
 o

f P
C

R
 1

5
. T

h
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 a
re

 c
u
rre

n
tly

 w
ith

 
P

o
s
itiv

e
 S

te
p
s
 fo

r L
o
ts

 2
 &

 3
. T

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 te

a
m

 h
a
s
 c

o
n
firm

e
d
 th

a
t a

 fu
ll-s

e
rv

ic
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 is

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 in

 o
rd

e
r to

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 th

e
 m

o
s
t e

ffe
c
tiv

e
 w

a
y
 o

f d
e
liv

e
rin

g
 th

e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 th

e
re

fo
re

 th
e
re

 is
 in

s
u
ffic

ie
n
t tim

e
 to

 u
n
d
e
rta

k
e
 s

u
c
h
 a

 re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 th

e
n
 im

p
le

m
e
n
t th

e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
tio

n
s
 p

rio
r to

 th
e
 c

u
rre

n
t e

x
p
iry

 d
a
te

 o
f e

a
c
h
 c

o
n
tra

c
t w

h
ic

h
 is

 3
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
3
. 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 th
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 a
re

 c
o
-te

rm
in

u
s
 w

ith
 w

id
e
r d

ire
c
to

ra
te

 
s
tra

te
g
ic

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 th

a
t th

e
 e

x
p
iry

 o
f th

e
 c

o
n
tra

c
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 a
lig

n
 w

ith
 th

e
 p

la
c
e
-b

a
s
e
d
 

m
o
d
e
l w

ith
in

 O
ld

h
a
m

 e
n
s
u
rin

g
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lity

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t a

 tim
e
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
 to

 
s
u
it c

h
ild

re
n
, y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 fa

m
ilie

s
/c

a
re

rs
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 is
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
in

 P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t R

e
g
u
la

tio
n
s
 2

0
1
5
 (P

C
R

 1
5
) c

irc
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

re
 n

e
e
d
 fo

r th
e
 M

o
d
ific

a
tio

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

ro
u
g
h
t a

n
d
 it d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t a

lte
r th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll n
a
tu

re
 o

f th
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
t a

n
d
 its

 v
a
lu

e
.  

O
n
 

th
is

 
b
a
s
is

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

U
n
it 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
s
 

th
e
 

re
q
u
ire

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 to

 R
e
g
u
la

tio
n
 7

2
(1

)(b
) p

ro
v
id

e
s
: 

 7
2
.—

 
(1

) C
o
n
tra

c
ts

 
a
n
d
 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

m
o
d
ifie

d
 

w
ith

o
u
t 

a
 

n
e
w

 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

ith
 th

is
 P

a
rt in

 a
n
y
 o

f th
e
 fo

llo
w

in
g
 c

a
s
e
s
:—

 
 (b

) 
fo

r a
d
d
itio

n
a
l w

o
rk

s
, s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r s
u
p
p
lie

s
 b

y
 th

e
 o

rig
in

a
l c

o
n
tra

c
to

r th
a
t h

a
v
e
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 w

e
re

 n
o
t in

c
lu

d
e
d
 in

 th
e
 in

itia
l p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t, w

h
e
re

 a
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f c
o
n
tra

c
to

r—
 

(i) 
c
a
n
n
o
t b

e
 m

a
d
e
 fo

r e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

r te
c
h
n
ic

a
l re

a
s
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 re

q
u
ire

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

in
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
a
b
ility

 o
r in

te
ro

p
e
ra

b
ility

 w
ith

 e
x
is

tin
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t, s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
in

s
ta

lla
tio

n
s
 p

ro
c
u
re

d
 u

n
d
e
r th

e
 in

itia
l p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t, a

n
d

 
(ii) 

w
o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 s

ig
n
ific

a
n
t in

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 o

r s
u
b
s
ta

n
tia

l d
u
p
lic

a
tio

n
 o

f c
o
s
ts

 fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
tin

g
 a

u
th

o
rity

, 

P
age 65



  
 

6
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 th

a
t a

n
y
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 in

 p
ric

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t e

x
c
e
e
d
 5

0
%

 o
f th

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f th
e
 o

rig
in

a
l 

c
o
n
tra

c
t; 

 T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t U

n
it re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s
 th

e
 fo

llo
w

in
g
 fu

tu
re

 a
c
tio

n
s
: 

 
a
. 

T
h
e
 s

e
ttin

g
 u

p
 o

f a
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
 in

v
o
lv

in
g
 th

e
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t T

e
a
m

 a
t a

n
 e

a
rly

 s
ta

g
e
 

e
n
s
u
rin

g
 n

o
 fu

rth
e
r re

q
u
e
s
ts

 w
ill b

e
 m

a
d
e
 to

 e
x
te

n
d
 th

is
 c

o
n
tra

c
t in

 th
e
 fu

tu
re

. 
b
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 re

v
ie

w
 w

o
rk

 to
 b

e
g
in

 im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

. 
c
. 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ria

te
 c

o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 is

 u
n
d
e
rta

k
e
n
.  

 M
o
h
a
m

m
a
d
 S

h
a
rif, P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t. 

  
 

1
4
 

E
n

v
iro

n
m

e
n

ta
l a

n
d

 H
e
a
lth

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 Im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 

  
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 fo

r th
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. T

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l p
ro

v
id

e
r w

ill b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 to

 
a
d
h
e
re

 to
 a

ll O
ld

h
a
m

’s
 te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
itio

n
s
 a

s
 o

u
tlin

e
d
 in

 th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 c
o
n
tra

c
t.  

  1
5
 

E
q

u
a
lity

, c
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 c

o
h

e
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
rim

e
 im

p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 

  
T

h
e
 c

u
rre

n
t c

o
n
tra

c
t d

e
liv

e
rs

 Y
o
u
th

 J
u
s
tic

e
 B

o
a
rd

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ilitie
s
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
tio

n
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

.  
 1
6
 

 Im
p

lic
a
tio

n
s
 fo

r C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
  

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
fo

r 
c
h
ild

re
n
 
a
n
d
 
y
o
u
n
g
 
p
e
o
p
le

 
w

ill 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
 
fro

m
 
1
 
A

p
ril 

2
0
2
3
 
a
n
d
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

ill 
b
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 

fu
tu

re
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 in

te
n
tio

n
s
.  

 1
7
 

E
q

u
a
lity

 Im
p

a
c
t A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t C
o

m
p

le
te

d
?

 
  

A
 s

ta
g
e
 o

n
e
 E

IA
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt o

f th
e
 o

rig
in

a
l te

n
d
e
r.  F

u
rth

e
r e

v
a
lu

a
tio

n
 o

f th
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
ill 

b
e
 

c
a
rrie

d
 

o
u
t 

a
s
 

p
a
rt 

o
f 

th
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 in

te
n
tio

n
s
.  

 1
8
 

K
e
y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
  

Y
e
s
 

 1
9
 

K
e
y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

 
T

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 

  
 

 2
0
 

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 P
a
p

e
rs

 
 

N
o
n
 

 
2
1
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s
  

  
N

o
n
 

    

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t P

a
c
k
 P

a
g
e
 8

N
o
t fo

r P
u
b
lic

a
tio

n

P
age 66



  
 

7
 

 S
ig

n
e
d
 _

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 

 
 S

tra
te

g
ic

 D
ire

c
to

r/D
e
p
u
ty

  
             C

h
ie

f E
x
e
c
u
tiv

e
  

 

 D
a
te

d
 _

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 

      

P
age 67



D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t P

a
c
k
 P

a
g
e
 1

0

P
age 68


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	6 Council Performance Report June 2022
	7 Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23
	Performance OS Committee work programme 22-23 DRAFT

	8 Key Decision Document
	Plan
	26 Age UK Day Care extension
	39 Contract Extension for Targeted Youth Support




